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ITEM 1. IDENTITY OF DIRECTORS, SENIOR MANAGEMENT A ND ADVISERS
Not applicable.

ITEM 2. OFFER STATISTICS AND EXPECTED TIMETABLE
Not applicable.

ITEM 3. KEY INFORMATION

Iltem 3.A. Selected Financial Data

The selected financial data in Table | has beeiveléifrom the audited financial statements of Kokom
Enterprises Inc. (hereinafter referred to as them@any” or the “Registrant” or “Kokomo”). The
financial data under the tables 2007, 2008 and 2@G0@ been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Canada (“GAAP™) #ime financial data under 2010 and 2011 have been
prepared in accordance with International FinanBiaporting Standards as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IFRS”). The informoati should be read in conjunction with the
Registrant's financial statements and notes thémetoded in Item 17 of this Annual Report.

All financial figures presented herein and throughthis Annual Report are expressed in Canadian
dollars (Cdn$) unless otherwise specified. On IAfB, 2009, the Company’s share capital was

consolidated on the basis of twenty-five old foearew common shareAll common shares and per
share amounts included in this Annual Report on Fam 20-F (2011) have been restated to give
retroactive effect to the 25:1 share consolidationwhich took effect on April 16, 200%s described in
Results of Operations in Item 4.(a) of this documen

TABLE |
Year Ended | Year Ended | Year Ended | Year Ended | Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31, December | December 31,
2011 2010 2009 31, 2008 2007

Operating Revenue $ 0 0 0 0 0
Interest Income 5 0 27 270 605 822
Net Income (loss) B (483,413) (451,400) (550,218) (1,511,761 (676,166)
Basic net
earnings/(loss) per | $ (0.03) (0.04) (0.15) (1.38) (0.73)
common share
Total Assets $ 3,140 168,807 162,205 244,894 1,476,545
Capital Stock $ 24,117,881 23,866,681 23,492,381 23,006,115 23064,
Number of common
shares at year-end 16,575,278 13,963,278 8,420,278 1,094,945 1,092,945
Long term-
obligations $ 0 0 0 0 0
Cash dividends i) 0 0 0 0 0

Note: All common shares and per share amounts included ithe above table have been restated to give
retroactive effect to the 25:1 consolidation desdoed in Information on the Company under Item 4. ofthis

Annual Report.



Exchange Rates

Monthly High ($) @

Monthly Low ($)®

December 2011

0.9905

0.9619

W The high and low exchange rates have been caldulsiag the rates of the Bank of Canada.

For Year Ended | For Year Ended | For Year Ended | For Year Ended | For Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Average rate
($)(2) 1.0110 0.9706 0.8760 0.9381 0.9303
High ($)(3) 1.0607 1.0054 0.9470 1.0241 1.0852
Low ($)® 0.9480 0.9307 0.7916 0.7731 0.8435

@The average exchange rate for the period has leemated using the yearly rate of the Bank of Gana
®he high and low exchange rates in each period determined from the yearly rate of the Bank of &im

All of the amounts in the Exchange rates tablesratmre stated in U.S. currency. Accordingly, & th
closing on December 31, 201he U.S. $1.00 was equal Cdn $1.0170.

Iltem 3.D. Risk Factors

The Company, and the Securities of the CompanyldHze considered a highly speculative investment.
The following risk factors should be given spedahsideration when evaluating an investment inathy
the Company's Securities:

1). RISKS RELATED TO THE COMPANY'S BUSINESS

- Regulations. Kokomo's proposed mineral exploration program® aubject to extensive federal,
provincial and local laws and regulations governswgh exploration, development and operation of
mining activities as well as the protection of #hevironment, including laws and regulations relgtia
obtaining permits to mine, protection of air andtevaquality, hazardous waste management, mine
reclamation and the protection of endangered eatened species.

- Exploration and Development: The resource properties in which the Companyamaisiterest are in the
exploration stages only and do not have a knowry lmbdommercial ore. Exploration and development
of natural resource properties involve a high degrerisk and few properties which are explored are
ultimately developed into producing properties. b&antial expenditures are required to establish
reserves through drilling, to develop processesxtoact the resources and, in the case of new giepge

to develop the extraction and processing facilibesl infrastructure at any site chosen for extoacti
Although substantial benefits may be derived friwm discovery of a major deposit, no assurance ean b
given that resources will be discovered in suffitiquantities or grades to justify commercial ofieres

or that the funds required for development canliiained on a timely basis.

- Operating Hazards and Risks: Exploration for natural resources involves mankgijsvhich even a
combination of experience, knowledge and carefaliation may not be able to overcome. Operations i
which the Company has a direct or indirect interéifitbe subject to all the hazards and risks ndiyna
incidental to exploration, development and productdf resources, any of which could result in work
stoppages, damages to persons or property andfgssivironmental damages. Although the Company
may obtain liability insurance in an amount whitltansiders adequate, the nature of these riskscis
that liabilities might exceed policy limits, thaliilities and hazards might not be insurable agaimghe
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Company might not elect to insure itself againathsliabilities due to high premium costs or other
reasons, in which event the Company could incuni@ant costs that could have a material adverse
effect upon its financial condition.

- Fluctuating Metal Prices. The prices of those commodities have fluctuatédely, particularly in
recent years, and are affected by numerous fabeysnd the Company's control including internatipna
economic and political trends, expectations ofaitidin or deflation, currency exchange rate fluctre,
interest rates fluctuations, global or regional stonptive patterns, speculative activities and asee
production due to new extraction developments amgroved extraction and production methods. The
effect of these factors on the prices of metalsl #rerefore the economic viability of the Company's
interest in exploration projects, cannot be acelygiredicted.

- Environmental Factors: Should the Company decide to conduct any miregaloration works then all
phases of the Company's mineral exploration wohedl e subject to environmental regulation in the
various jurisdictions in which the Company operat&nvironmental legislation is evolving in a manne
which will require stricter standards and enforcetnencreased fines and penalties for non-compéanc
more stringent environmental assessments of prdpmsgects and a heightened degree of respongibilit
for companies and their officers, directors and leyges.

- Competition: The resource industry is intensely competitimeall of its respective phases, and the
Company competes with many companies possessindy mueater financial resources and technical
facilities than the Company. As such, competii®adversely affecting the Company's ability tolaos
suitable mineral exploration properties at reastsphces.

- Management: The Company is dependent on a relatively smathimer of key employees, the loss of
any of whom could have an adverse effect on the f2om

- Dilution: There are a number of outstanding securities agréements pursuant to which common
shares of the Company may be issued in the futlites will result in further dilution to the Compgs
shareholders.

- Revenues and Dividends: In the past, the Company used to generate senenues and does not
anticipate generating any revenues in the neardut@€onsequently, if the Company requires addition
funds for the exploration and development of itenests in mineral properties or for operating pi
purposes, or for acquiring interests in other naheroperties, the Company will have to seek eqoity
debt financing which may or may not be availalfterthermore, the Company has not paid any dividends
in the past and does not expect to pay dividendisdariuture. In the event of generating any egsiithe
Company expects to retain its earnings to finaocinér growth and, when appropriate, retire debt.

- Requirement of New Capital: As a company without any revenues, the Compgpigally needs more
capital than it has available to it or can expecgénerate through the sale of its assets. Ipaisg the
Company has had to raise, by way of debt and edjumigncings, considerable funds to meet its capital
needs. There is no assurance that the Companyb&ilible to continue to raise funds needed for its
business. Failure to raise the necessary fundgimely fashion will limit the Company's growth.

- U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations: The Company is classified as a Passive Forergestment
Company ("PFIC") for U.S. Federal Income Tax pugsosClassification as a PFIC will create U.S. Tax
consequences to a U.S. shareholder of the Companyate unique to the PFIC provisions and that are
not encountered in other investments. Prospentiestors are advised to consult their own tax satgi
with respect to the tax consequences of an invegtinéhe common shares of the Company.

- Penny Stock: The Company's securities are deemed t®éeny Stocksind are therefore subject to
Penny Stock rules as defined in Rule 3a(51)(1nef1934 Exchange Act. The Penny Stock disclosure
requirements may have the effect of reducing thellef trading activity of the Company's securitins
the secondary market. Penny Stocks are low-pratedtes of small companies not traded on a U.S.
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national exchange or quoted on Nasdag. The Corgaegurities are quoted for trading on the OTCQB
tier of the OTC Markets Group (“OTCQB”). Penny &ts, such as the Company's securities, can be very
risky. Prices of Penny Stocks are often not alsbéla Investors in Penny Stocks are often unabketb
stock back to the dealer that sold them the stdickestors may lose all their investment in Pentoclss.
There is no guaranteed rate of return on PenngkStoBefore an investor purchases any Penny Stock,
U.S. Federal law requires a salesperson to tellnbestor the 6ffer' and the bid" on the Penny Stock,
and the tompensatiohthe salesperson and the firm receive for theetradhe firm also must mail a
confirmation of these prices to the investor aftex trade. The Investor's Broker-dealer is regutce
obtain the investor's signature to show that theestor has received the statement titled "Important
Information on Penny Stocks" before the investst firades in a Penny Stock. This Statement isired,

by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission@"5Bnd contains important information on Penny
Stocks. Furthermore, under penalty of Federal tlavinvestor's brokerage firm must tell the investo

two different times - before the investor agreebuy or sell a Penny Stock, and after the tradeytitgen
confirmation the following: 1) the bid and offerige quotes for the Penny Stock, and the number of
shares to which the quoted prices apply, 2) th&kdyege firm's compensation for the trade, 3) the
compensation received by the brokerage firm's patssn for the trade. In addition, to these itéisted
above the investor's brokerage firm must send mlestor monthly account statements and a written
statement of the investor's financial situation @ndestment goals as required by the Securities
Enforcement and Penny Stock Reform Act of 1990.

- Disruption in Trading: Trading in the common shares of the Company beakalted or suspended for
certain reasons, including, but not limited to, fadure by the Company to submit documents to the
Regulatory Authorities in the time periods required

2). RISKS RELATED TO THE COMPANY'’S INVESTMENTS

On March 26, 2004, the Company entered into and@pfigreement (Exhibit 10.5 — Incorporated by
reference) with an arm’s length party (the “Arm’srigth Party”) in respect to certain mineral claims,
which are situated in the Kamloops Mining DivisionBritish Columbia (the “Extra High Property”).
Pursuant to the terms of the Option Agreement aanded on March 8, 2005, the Company obtained the
right to acquire a 100% undivided interest in thdar& High Property, subject to a 1.5% net smelter
returns royalty (the “Arm’s Length Royalty”), by kiag staged cash payments totaling $150,000 and
incurring exploration expenditures on the ExtraHRyoperty totaling $500,000 over a period of three
years. Upon the Company earning a 100% undividestést in the Extra High Property, the Company
obtained the right to purchase at any time 50%hef Arm’s Length Royalty by paying to the Arm’s
Length Party the sum of $500,000 leaving the Arb@agth Party with a 0.75% NSR royalty

On September 8, 2006, the Company entered intgpéinrOAgreement with Colt Resources Inc. (“Coltg ,
company formerly related by certain common officar&l directors, whereby Colt obtained the right to
acquire a 50% undivided interest, subject to thenérLength Royalty in the Extra High Property by
incurring exploration expenditures of $240,000 dme tExtra High Property by no later than
February 28, 2007 and by making cash payments éoCtbmpany totaling $133,770 by no later than
March 26, 2007. On October 31, 2006, the Company @alt entered into an Amending Agreement
whereby Colt was granted an extension period Uatike 26, 2007 to incur exploration expenditureshen
Extra High Property and to make the cash paymentheg Company. On June 14, 2007, the Company
amended its Option Agreement with Colt whereby @altild have the right to acquire a 34% intereshe
Extra High Property by making cash payments toGbmpany totalling $193,770 by no later than June 26
2007. The Amending Agreement released Colt of tbguirement to incur $240,000 in exploration
expenditures on the Extra High Property. Colt miggléinal payment to the Company and earned it% 34
interest in the Extra High Property, thus redu¢hrggCompany’s interest to 66%.

On January 21, 2008, the Company entered into ai®pgreement (the “2008 Option Agreement”)
(Exhibit 10.11.3 - Incorporated by reference) withlitGvhereby Colt was granted the right and option t
acquire, in two separate equal tranches, the Coyigpd6% undivided interest in the Extra High
Property. Pursuant to the 2008 Option Agreemenit, &@rcised the first tranche of the option by mgk
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a cash payment of $250,000 to the Company thusiraegjdrom the Company a 33% undivided interest
in the Extra High Property. As a result of exdrgisthe first tranche of the option, Colt increased
undivided interest in the Extra High Property to¥6and has become the operator of the Extra High
Property. In order to exercise the second tranthiee option, Colt was required to make a cashzayt

of $250,000 to the Company on or before Decembg2@Q08. Colt did not exercise the second tran¢he o
the option. Consequently, Colt now holds a 67%ividdd interest in the Extra High Property and the
Company now holds a 33% undivided interest in thigeEHigh Property. Pursuant to the Joint Venture
which the Company and Colt have formed, each pEr&yl henceforth contribute its proportionate share
of property related expenditures. If any partyisfab contribute its share of future property retat
expenditures, then its interest will be dilutedaostraight-line basis. If any party’s interestikited to
less than 10%, then that party’s interest in th&d&igh Property will be converted into a 0.5% net
smelter returns royalty.

Neither the Company nor the operator of the ExtighHProperty has incurred any meaningful exploratio
or evaluation expenditures in recent years witlpees to the Extra High Property. Accordingly, the
Company has recognized an impairment provision 1818339 (2010 - $nil) to reduce the carrying
amount to $1. If there is an indication in theufgtthat the impairment loss recognized no longest®or
has decreased, the recoverable amount will be &stdrand the carrying value of the property will be
increased to its recoverable amount.

ITEM 4. INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY

Item 4.A. History and Development of the Company

The legal and commercial name of the company is ROK) ENTERPRISES INC.

The Company was incorporated by memorandum underCibmpany Act of the Province of British
Columbia, Canada on August 24, 1984 (Exhibit 3ldcerporated by reference) and was registered extra
provincially in the Province of Ontario, Canada ©aotober 19, 1984. On May 31, 1988, the Company
adopted as the French form of its name "Ressowko@&no Inc.". On May 25, 1992, the name of the
Company was changed to Ag Armeno Mines and Mindradsin the English form, and "Les Mines et
Mineraux Ag Armeno Inc.” in the French form. On rA@®5, 2000, the name of the Company was
changed from Ag Armeno Mines and Minerals Inc.ha English form, and "Les Mines et Mineraux Ag
Armeno Inc.", in the French form, to Golden Nuggeploration Inc. On May 2, 2002, the name of the
Company was changed from Golden Nugget Explordtionto Lucky 1 Enterprises Inc. On January 17,
2005, the name of the Company was changed fromyLuidknterprises Inc. to Bronx Ventures Inc. and
the Company adopted new Articles (Exhibit 3.2 -omporated by reference). On March 19, 2007, the
Company changed its name to Zab Resources IncAgdih 16, 2009, the Company changed its name
from Zab Resources Inc. to Kokomo Enterprises Inc.

On April 4, 1985, the Company's common shares Wwsted and posted for trading on the Vancouver
Stock Exchange, on the Montreal Exchange on Jaril&r§988 and, on the Nasdag SmallCap Market on
May 11, 1988. On July 12, 1991, the Company valulyt de-listed its common shares from the Montreal
Exchange, and, on October 3, 1994, the Compangeeshwere delisted from the Nasdaq SmallCap
Market. Effective October 4, 1994, the Companyiares have been listed for trading on the OTC
Bulletin Board and are now listed for trading ore tTCQB tier of the OTC Markets Group Inc
("*OTCQB). Effective November 29, 1999 the Vancauv&tock Exchange became known as the
Canadian Venture Exchange (hereinafter referred tiie “CDNX") as a result of the merger between th
Vancouver Stock Exchange and the Alberta Stock &xgh. On July 5, 2001, the Company made a
formal application to the CDNX requesting the vdaany delisting of the Company’s common shares from
trading on the CDNX, as a result of which, the camrmhares of the Company were delisted from trading
on the CDNX effective at the close of trading oty 31, 2001.

On July 30, 1986, the Company's share capital splithe basis of one-old-for-two-new common shares.
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On May 25, 1992, the Company's share capital wasatimlated on the basis of ten-old-for-one-new
common share. On April 25, 2000, the Company’'seskapital was consolidated on the basis of fifteen
old-for-one-new common share. On May 2, 2002,Gbenpany’s share capital was consolidated on the
basis of five-old-for-one-new common share andiitthorized share capital was subsequently increased
to 200,000,000 common shares without par valueJ@mwary 17, 2005, the Company’s share capital was
consolidated on the basis of thirty-five-old-foreenew common share and its authorized share capital
was increased to an unlimited number of commonpaeterred shares without par value. On March 19,
2007, the Company subdivided its capital stock dn(ald) share for 50 (new) shares basis. As alttes
the shares of Bronx Ventures Inc. were de-listemnfitrading and the shares of Zab Resources Inc.
commenced trading on the OTC Bulletin Board andnasg listed for trading on the OTCQB in the USA
under the symbol “ZABRF” on March 22, 2007.

Effective November 28, 2007, the common shareshefGompany have been listed for trading on the
Canadian National Stock Exchange (“CNSX”") (formekhyown as the Canadian Trading and Quotation
System (CNQ)) under the trading symbol “ZABK”. @mtober 17, 2008, the Company’s CNSX symbol
was changed to “ZAB” pursuant to the CNSX adoptrthree character symbol format.

On April 16, 2009, the Company’s share capital wassolidated on the basis of 25 (old) shares for 1
(new) share basis. As a result, the shares ofwf&ak de-listed from trading and the shares of Kakom
commenced trading in Canada on the CNSX underyhbal “KKO”, and in the U.S.A. the shares of
Kokomo commenced trading on the OTC Bulletin Boandl are now listed for trading on the OTCQB
under the symbol “KKOEF”. The Cusip number of @@mpany’s common shares is 500323100.

The Company was previously registered extra-praailycunder theCorporations Registration Adh the

Province of Nova Scotia, Canada in order to padia in a tender for a Special License in respettd

exploration of salt and potash on certain claifnife Company participated in the tender, howeveg, tdu
delays in being granted a Special License, the @osnwvithdrew its participation from the tender d@hd

Company decided not to renew its registration asxra-provincially registered compamunder the

Corporations Regulations Aat the Province of Nova Scotia, Canada.

Since its incorporation, the Company has been etyggimarily in the identification, acquisition,
exploration and, if warranted, the development atural resource properties and, for a brief peobd
time, the Company, through its formerly owned Earadn subsidiary, Armenonic del Ecuador S.A.
(“Armenonic”) operated the San Bartolome lead/aieér mine in Ecuador.

Kokomo is a junior mineral exploration company. eT@ompany has a 33% undivided interest in the
Extra High Property located in the Province of BhtColumbia, and the Company has a one-half percen
(1/2%) gross receipts royalty interest in certathidm mineral properties located in the Provinde o
Ontario. The principal business of Kokomo is imaral exploration. The Company's ability to purgse
stated primary business and to meet its obligatesishey come due is dependent upon the ability of
management to obtain the necessary financingsrdiiheugh private placements or by means of public
offerings of the Company's securities or through éixercise of incentive stock options or warramts o
through debt financings or through the sale oagsets.

Effective September 25, 2009, the Company's hefackeas located at: Suite 1000 — 1177 West Hasting
Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6E 2Kihe telephone number is (604) 681-1519 (ext
6106) and the telefax number is (604) 681-9428e ddntact person is Bedo H. Kalpakian.

The Company's registered office and records ofdecated at: P.O. Box 10068, #1600 -609 Graavill
Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V7Y 108e telefax number is (604) 669-3877.

The Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Compan@amputershare Investor Services Inc, 510 Burrard
Street, Vancouver, BC , Canada V6C 3B9. The teletanber is (604) 661-9407.

The Auditors of the Company are Smythe Ratcliffea@ered Accountants"#loor, Marine Building,
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355 Burrard Street, Vancouver, British Columbian&da V6C 2G8. The telefax number is (604) 688-
4675.

ltem 4.B. Business Overview

Summary

Kokomo is a junior mineral exploration company. eTBompany has a 33% undivided interest in the
Extra High Property located in the Province of BhtColumbia, and the Company has a one-half percen
(1/2%) gross receipts royalty interest in certathidm mineral properties located in the Provinde o
Ontario. The principal business of Kokomo is imeral exploration.

Kokomo is a reporting issuer in the Provinces dfiglr Columbia, Alberta, Quebec and Ontario anelsfil
all public documents, including an AlF in its ahate form, orwww.Sedar.com The Company is a
foreign private issuer in the United States of Aigerand in this respect files, on EDGAR, its Annual
Report on Form 20-F and other reports on Form 6Khe following link, http://www.sec.gov/cgi-
bin/browse-edgar?action=getcompany&CIK=00008251 A8er=exclude&count=40 will give you
direct access to the Company'’s filings.

Presently, Kokomo is seeking mineral prospects @fitnto get involved in. It should be noted thagre
are no assurances that Kokomo shall be successitisl attempts of seeking mineral prospects of tteri
get involved in.

Iltem 4. C. Organizational Structure

Not Applicable.

ltem 4.D. Property, Plants and Equipment

|. Extra High Property, Kamloops Mining Division, British Columbia, Canada

On March 26, 2004, the Company entered into and@pfigreement (Exhibit 10.5 — Incorporated by
reference) with an arm’s length party (the “Arm’srigth Party”) in respect to certain mineral claims,
which are situated in the Kamloops Mining DivisionBritish Columbia (the “Extra High Property”).
Pursuant to the terms of the Option Agreement aanded on March 8, 2005, the Company obtained the
right to acquire a 100% undivided interest in thdar& High Property, subject to a 1.5% net smelter
returns royalty (the “Arm’s Length Royalty”), by kiag staged cash payments totalling $150,000 and
incurring exploration expenditures on the ExtratHRyoperty totalling $500,000 over a period of ¢hre
years. Upon the Company earning a 100% undividestést in the Extra High Property, the Company
obtained the right to purchase at any time 50%hef Arm’s Length Royalty by paying to the Arm’s
Length Party the sum of $500,000 leaving the Arb@agth Party with a 0.75% NSR royalty.

In the spring of 2004, the Company commissionednalependent review of the Extra High Mineral
Property by Erik Ostensoe, P. Geo., who preparedpart, dated the 92day of April, 2004 titled
“National Policy 43-101 Report, Extra High Miner&roperty, Kamloops Mining Division, British
Columbia”. The report recommended exploration wprlkgrams be carried out on the Extra High
Mineral Property in order to evaluate the minerateptial of the Extra High Mineral Property. This
report has been filed amww.Sedar.conby the Company.

Commencing in May, 2005 and up to December, 20@5Company conducted its exploration program on
the Extra High Property. The exploration programsisted of soil sampling, geological mapping, ¢reng
and diamond drilling. A total of 1,874.3 metresNsp diamond drilling and 455 lineal metres of triging
were completed while 194 soil samples were colteoteer 4 areas on the Extra High Mineral Propeftiye
exploration work program was conducted by, andwvaker the direct supervision of, J.W. Murton, PgEn
qualified person as defined by National Instrum&3#L01. At the time, Mr. J.W. Murton was a direatd
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Kokomo. Mr. J. W. Murton has recommended a twasplrexploration program on the Extra High Mineral
Property due to the positive results obtained ftbhm 2005 exploration program. Mr. J. W. Murton has
prepared for Kokomo a Technical Report (NI 43-10h) the Extra High Property (2005 Exploration
Program) dated February 28, 2006 which has beed fily the Company onww.Sedar.com and on the
Company’s Corporate Websiteww.kokomoenterprises.ca For further particulars about the Extra High
Mineral Property and the 2005 Exploration Prograpiease visit either www.sedar.com or
www.kokomoenterprises.ca

On September 8, 2006, the Company entered intopior©Agreement (Exhibit 10.11 — Incorporated by
reference) with Colt Resources Inc. (“Colt"), a qany formerly related by certain directors andoafis,
whereby Colt obtained the right to acquire a 50%ivided interest, subject to the Arm’s Length Rayal

in the Extra High Property by incurring exploratiexpenditures of $240,000 on

the Extra High Property by no later than Februay2007 and by making cash payments to the Company
totaling $133,770 by no later than March 26, 2007.

On September 12, 2006, the Company and the ArmigtheParty amended the Option Agreement
(Exhibit 10.5.1 — Incorporated by reference) byeeing into an Amending Agreement whereby the
Company was granted an extension period until Ae007 to make the balance of cash payments to
the Arm’s Length Party and incur the remaining exation expenditures on the Extra High Property.

On October 31, 2006, the Company and Colt entererdn Amending Agreement (Exhibit 10.11.2 —
Incorporated by reference) whereby Colt was gramatedxtension period until June 26, 2007 to incur
exploration expenditures on the Extra High Propartgt to make the cash payments to the Company.

On April 16, 2007, the Company and the Arm’s LenBtirty amended the Option Agreement (Exhibit

10.5.2 — Incorporated by reference) by entering ant Amending Agreement whereby the Company was
released of the requirement to incur the remaimixygjoration expenditures but instead was requioed t

make a cash payment of $60,000 (paid) to the Atrargyth Party.

On June 14, 2007, the Company amended its Optiaaehgent with Colt whereby Colt would have the

right to acquire a 34% interest in the Extra Higlogerty by making cash payments to the Company
totalling $193,770 by no later than June 26, 200/he Amending Agreement released Colt of the
requirement to incur $240,000 in exploration expemes on the Extra High Property.

On June 26, 2007, the Company made its final paynmeithe Arm’s Length Party thereby earning a
100% undivided interest in the Extra High Propeaubject only to the Arm’s Length Royalty. Colt nead
its final payment to the Company and earned its 8#t&test in the Extra High Property, thus redudimg
Company’s interest to 66%.

During 2007, the Company and its joint venture rpariColt conducted a diamond drilling program oa th
Extra High Property. A total of 1,293.59 metregeavdrilled in 8 NQ diamond drill holes. The diandon
drilling program was targeted at expanding the ipresty indicated mineralization in the K7 lens amds
successful in revealing the potential for largeneso of lower grade mineralization lying adjacenthe
massive sulphide mineralization indicated in eaxlierk. The diamond drilling program was condudbgd
and was under the direct supervision of J. W. Myrt®. Eng., a qualified person as defined by Nation
Instrument 43-101. At the time, Mr. J. W. Murtomasva director of the Company. For further parsicsl
about the diamond drilling program please see éport on the 2007 Diamond Drilling Program dated
February 28, 2008 that was prepared for the CompadyColt by J. W. Murton, P. Eng. which has been
filed by the Company on its corporate websgit@w.kokomoenterprises.ca

At December 31, 2007, the Company held a 66% isténethe Extra High Property.
On January 21, 2008, the Company entered into ai®pgreement (the “2008 Option Agreement”)

(Exhibit 10.11.3 - Incorporated by reference) withlitGvhereby Colt was granted the right and option t
acquire, in two separate equal tranches, the Coyigpd6% undivided interest in the Extra High
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Property. Pursuant to the 2008 Option Agreemenit, &@rcised the first tranche of the option by imgk

a cash payment of $250,000 to the Company thusiraagjdrom the Company a 33% undivided interest
in the Extra High Property. As a result of Coleroising the first tranche of the option, Colt im&sed its
undivided interest in the Extra High Property to¥6and has become the operator of the Extra High
Property.

In order to exercise the second tranche of theooptColt was required to make a cash payment of
$250,000 to the Company on or before December @18.2 Colt did not exercise the second tranche of
the option. Consequently, Colt now holds a 67%ividdd interest in the Extra High Property and the
Company now holds a 33% undivided interest in thigeEHigh Property. Pursuant to the Joint Venture
which the Company and Colt have formed, each pEr&yl henceforth contribute its proportionate share
of property related expenditures. If any partyisfab contribute its share of future property retat
expenditures, then its interest will be dilutedaostraight-line basis. If any party’s interestikted to
less than 10%, then that party’s interest in th&d&igh Property will be converted into a 0.5% net
smelter returns royalty.

As at December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011, the Comipaldya 33% undivided interest in the Extra High
Property.

Neither the Company nor the operator of the ExtighHProperty has incurred any meaningful exploratio
or evaluation expenditures in recent years witlpees to the Extra High Property. Accordingly, the
Company has recognized an impairment provision 181$339 (2010 - $nil) to reduce the carrying
amount to $1. If there is an indication in theufetthat the impairment loss recognized no longest®or
has decreased, the recoverable amount will be &stdrand the carrying value of the property will be
increased to its recoverable amount.

Investment in the Extra High Property consistsasts incurred as follows:

Cumulative to

2011 2010 2009 2011

Acquisition (property option

payments) $ 0 3 0 $ 0 s 150,000
i Staking 0 0 0 3,639

Assessment and miscellaneous 0 0 0 10,311

Geological, geochemical, trenching

and drilling 0 263 1,194 431,160

Colt property option payments 0 0 0 (443,770)

Impairment (151,339) 0 0 (151,339)

$ (151,339) $ 263 $ 1,194 $ 1

As of the date of this Annual Report, the Companidé a 33% undivided interest in the Extra High
Property.

Legal Description of Property.

The British Columbia Government’s Mineral TitlesaBch has recently introduced a Mineral Titles
Conversion Program whereby Mineral Property owreesbeing encouraged to convert their old tenure
claims to new tenures. As a result, Kokomo has eded all of its old Extra High mineral property
tenures to the following new Extra High mineral pedy tenures and which are more particularly
described as follows:-

TENURE NAME OF Property Size CONVERSION BC EXPIRY
NUMBER CLAIM (in hectares) DATE OR DATE MAP # DATE
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STAKED
509949 Extra High 60.829 2005/MAR/31 082M 2016/APR/02
509956 Extra High 182.52 2005/MAR/31 082M 2016/APR/02
509961 Extra High 121.664 2005/MAR/31 082M 2016/APR/02
509963 Extra High 40.569 2005/MAR/31 082M 2016/APR/02
509969 Extra High 344.834 2005/MAR/31 082M 2016/APR/02
510213 Extra High 20.289 2005/APR/05 082M 2016/APR/02
510214 Extra High 40.557 2005/APR/05 082M 2016/APR/02
510215 Extra High 81.124 2005/APR/05 082M 2016/APR/02
510306 Extra High 60.857 2005/APR/05 082M 2016/APR/02
509952 Super High #1 60.824 2005/MAR/31 082M 2016/MAR/31
520184 Super High #2 20.275 2005/SEP/20 082M 2016/SEP/20
520186 Super High #3 40.544 2005/SEP/20 082M 2016/SEP/20

The Extra High Property, consisting of a total amdaapproximately 1,074 hectares, is located on
Samatosum Mountain, immediately south of the folyngroducing Samatosum Mine, 60 km northeast of
Kamloops, British Columbia.

. Ontario, Canada Lithium Properties (Mineral Leases)

These Mineral Leases were previously written offthet end of fiscal 2000. During the year ended

December 31, 2008, the Company sold all of its Mihkeases for gross proceeds of $54,500. However,
in the event that at a future date the Mineral keaare placed into commercial production, then the
Company is entitled to a 0.50% gross receipts tpyter six months from the date of commencemént o

commercial production.

ITEM 5. OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW AND PROSPEC TS

Iltem. 5.A. Results of Operations

The following table contains selected annual infaron for the two years ended December 31, 2011 and
2010 which are in accordance with IFRS and seleatedial information for the year ended December 31,
2009 which are in accordance with Canadian GAAP:

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2011 2010 2009
Revenue $ 0 0 0
Interest income 0 27 270
Loss before other items (332,074) (451,427 (4381
Basic and diluted loss per common
share before other items (0.02) (0.04) (0.13)
Net income/(loss) (483,413) (451,400) (550,218)
Basic and diluted net earnings/(loss)
per common share (0.03) (0.04) (0.15)
Total assets 3,140 168,807 162,205
Long term financial obligations 0 0 0
Cash dividends 0 0 0
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Note: All common shares and per share amounts included ithe above table for the years ended December 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009 have been restated to give cetctive effect to the 25:1 consolidation describeth
Information on the Company under Item 4. of this Amual Report. Earnings (loss) per common share
calculations in the above table are based on the ighted average number of shares outstanding as shavin
the Annual Statements of Comprehensive Loss for th@bove mentioned periods.

All financial figures presented herein are exprdsseCanadian Dollars (CDN$) unless otherwise djgeti
For the year ended December 31, 2011:-

. The Company’'s operating expenses were $332,074 cagpazed to $451,427 during the
corresponding period in 2010 and as compared td,$3& during the corresponding period in
2009. The reduction in Management fees contribtitethe reduction in operating expenses
during the year ended December 31, 2011.

. The Company realized a loss before other items382%74 as compared to $451,427 during the
corresponding period in 2010 as compared to $484di8ng the corresponding period in 2009.

. The Company recorded a net loss of $483,413 as a@ufo a net loss of $451,400 during the
corresponding period in 2010 as compared to aosst of $550,218 during the corresponding
period in 2009. The impairment of mineral propemyerests in the amount of $151,339
contributed to the increase of the net loss dutiegyear ended December 31, 2011.

. The basic and diluted loss per common share wd3%X compared to a basic and diluted loss
per share of $0.04 during the corresponding pend@010 and as compared to a basic and diluted
loss per common share of $0.15 during the corredipgrperiod in 2009.

. The Company’s total assets were $3,140 as compare§168,807 during the corresponding
period in 2010 and as compared to $162,205 duhegorresponding period in 2009.

. The Company had a working capital deficiency of 880 as compared to a working capital
deficiency of $117,976 during the correspondingqzeof 2010 and as compared to a working
capital deficiency of $40,613 during the correspnggeriod in 2009.

. The Company’s weighted average number of commomeshautstanding was 15,527,451 as
compared to 11,270,527 during the correspondingpgeén 2010 and as compared to 3,776,899
during the corresponding period in 2009.

The Company is presently not a party to any legaigredings whatsoever.

During 2011, a total of 1,512,000 share purchasgants were exercised at $0.10 per share for total
proceeds to the Company of $151,200.

During 2011, a total of 3,697,000 share purchageants exercisable at $0.10 per warrant share wiisk
attached to certain units issued in 2009 expirezkercised. Subsequently, on March 11, 2012, & abta
440,000 share purchase warrants exercisable d férishare expired unexercised and on April 16228
total of 550,000 share purchase warrants exereisdt$0.10 per share expired unexercised .

On May 10, 2011, the Company closed the non-brakerévate placement, which was announced on
March 6, 2011. The Company issued a total of XD nits of the Company’s securities at $0.10 per
unit for gross proceeds to the Company of $10,@xch unit consists of one common share in thetaapi
of the Company and one share purchase warrantrobg@ge an additional common share in the capital of
the Company exercisable at the price of $0.15 iy 10, 2013. The securities issued were sulbjeat
hold period which expired on September 11, 2011.
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On April 15, 2011, the Company closed the second famal tranche of the non-brokered private

placement, which was announced on March 30, 20dd ,issued 500,000 units of the Company at the
price of $0.10 per unit for total proceeds to th@empany of $50,000. Each unit consists of one commo
share and one share purchase warrant, exercisahte|tiire one common share at the price of $0.1i6 un

April 15, 2013. The securities issued were subii@et hold period which expired on August 16, 2011.

On April 1, 2011, the Company closed the first titaa of the non-brokered private placement, which wa
announced on March 30, 2011, and issued 500,0@€ ofnihe Company at the price of $0.10 per unit fo
total proceeds to the Company of $50,000. Each eomsists of one common share and one share
purchase warrant, exercisable to acquire one conghare at the price of $0.15 until April 1, 201Bhe
securities issued were subject to a hold periodhvbkpired on August 2, 2011.

During 2010, a total of 1,043,000 share purchasgants were exercised at $0.10 per share for total
proceeds to the Company of $104,300.

During 2010, the Company issued an aggregate ®04)B0 Units of the securities of the Company to
various investors at the price of $0.06 per Unittétal proceeds to the Company of $270,000 atuth
was allocated to capital stock. Each Unit consi$tsne common share in the capital of the Compantly a
one warrant to purchase an additional common shate capital of the Company at $0.10 per common
share for a period of two years from closing date.

During 2009, the Company issued an aggregate @57/333 units in the securities of the Company to
various investors for total proceeds to the Compah$518,150 of which $486,267 was allocated to
common shares and $31,883 was allocated to warr&#sh Unit consisted of one common share in the
capital of the Company and one warrant to purclzseadditional common share in the capital of the
Company. Of the 7,325,333 units sold, 5,242,0@0eshurchase warrants entitled the holders to jpsech
one common share at a price of $0.10 for a perfoivo years from closing date, and the remaining
2,083,333 share purchase warrants entitle the totdepurchase one common share at a price of $0.10
for a period of five years from closing date.

The Company finances its exploration programs thinotihe issuance of flow-through common shares.
Income tax deductions relating to these expenditare claimable only by the investors. Proceeal® fr
common shares issued pursuant to flow-through €iimgys are credited to capital stock.

The Board of Directors of the Company resolveddopd on April 12, 2004, the 2004 Stock Option Plan
(Exhibit 10.7 - Incorporated by reference) whicloydes for the granting of incentive stock optidos
directors, officers, employees and consultanthefGompany entitling them to purchase up to 20%hef
issued and outstanding common shares of the Compangf the day of granting. Shareholders
subsequently approved the 2004 Stock Option PldmeaCompany’s Annual General Meeting which was
held on April 30, 2004. The 2004 Stock Option Ptaplaces the Company’s 2002 and 2003 Stock
Option Plans (See Exhibit 10.1 — Incorporated bigremce). The 2004 Stock Option Plan was re-
approved by the Shareholders at the Company’s Areaeral Meeting held on June 16, 2011.

The material terms of the 2004 Stock Option Plan @itlined in the Company’s Information Circular
included with the 2011 Notice of Annual General Kiteg (Exhibit 17 - Incorporated by reference) which
has been filed oBedar

At the Company’s 2005 Special General Meeting lmeldanuary 10, 2005, the shareholders approved the
deletion of the Pre-Existing Company Provisionghia notice of Articles of the Company and approved
the alteration of the Company’s Notice of ArticlesSThe shareholders approved the increase of the
Company's authorized capital to an unlimited nundfé€ommon and Preferred Shares, both without par
value, approved the adoption of new articles institition for the old articles of the Company (Exihi

3.2 - Incorporated by reference). In addition, shareholders approved the consolidation of theeids
and outstanding common shares of the Company obasis of 35 common shares before consolidation
to 1 common share after consolidation and appratehging the name of the Company to Bronx
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Ventures Inc. All material terms are provided ireajer detail in the Company’s Notice of Special
General Meeting and Information circular dated Noker 29, 2004 (Exhibit 20.4 — Incorporated by
reference).

On April 16, 2009, the Company changed its nammfeab Resources Inc. to Kokomo Enterprises Inc.
and its share capital was consolidated on the lo&d<€i5 (old) shares for 1 (new) share b4BEishibit 3.4 -
Incorporated by reference). As a result, the shafeKokomo commenced trading in Canada on the
CNSX under the symbol “KKO”, and in the U.S.A. thbares of Kokomo commenced trading on the
OTC Bulletin Board and now listed under OTCQB tidgrthe OTC Markets Group under the symbol
“KKOEF”". The Cusip number of the Company’s comnstrares is 500323100.

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company’s shatders which was held on June 16, 2011, the
shareholders received the Audited Financial Statsrfer the year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009
and the Auditor’'s Report thereon; fixed the numisieDirectors for the ensuing year at four; eledsedio

H. Kalpakian, Jacob H. Kalpakian, Gregory T. Mckad and Fred Tejada as Directors of the Company;
re-appointed the Company’s Auditor, Smythe Rateliffhartered Accountants, for the ensuing year and
authorized the Directors to fix the remuneratioféopaid to the Auditor and, re-approved the Comisan
2004 Stock Option Plan.

On February 8, 2010, the Company entered into difgnletter of intent (“LOI") with an arm’s length
party to acquire a 75% right, title and interesthia surface rights of the Zaniza Iron Ore Propetych
covers an area of approximately 153 square kiloraeted is located in the Municipality of Sola Degde

in the State of Oaxaca in Mexico (Exhibit 10.2Inedrporated by reference). The parties to the L&l h
agreed to enter into a Definitive Agreement by NtaBd, 2010. Subsequently, an Amending Agreement
was entered into and was executed by the partiesebl the LOI was extended to August 31, 2010
(“The Deadline”). As the Company was unable teeirito a Definitive Agreement by the expiry of The
Deadline, the Company decided not to proceed anlgfuwith this acquisition.

On May 6, 2011, the Company entered into a bintbttgr of intent (“LOI") with Arqueana de Minerios

E MetaisLtda. (“Arqueana”) and its shareholders (“Arque@r@up”) in respect to Arqueana’s mineral
concessions and Arqueana’s real estate (“Arquedkessts”) éee Exhibit 10.23* - Attachedl Pursuant

to the LOI, the parties agreed to enter into a ib@fie Property Option Agreement within a periodegf
business days whereby the Company would have begteg the right to acquire up to a 75% rightetitl
and interest in Arqueana’s Assets by making staggesh payments totaling $800,000, issuing a total
number of 7,000,000 common shares of the Compadyranrring property related expenditures totaling
$8,000,000 over a period of three years. Uponiegra 75% right, title and interest in Arqueana’s
Assets, the Company would have been obligatedesultp certain terms and conditions, to issue an
additional 3,000,000 common shares of the Compamy @ make additional payments totaling
$1,000,000. In respect to the then contemplatetsaction, the Company hired the services of Vardr

A Tetra Tech company, to prepare a technical rejpogiccordance with NI 43-101 for a due diligence
review on Arqueana’s Assets which was completedhattian effective date of August 12, 2011. During
the months of August and September 2011, the Compaétempted to renegotiate the terms and
conditions of the LOI with the Arqueana Group. Hmer, the Company’s attempts to renegotiate the
terms and conditions of the LOI with the Arquean@® were unsuccessful, as a result of which, on
October 4, 2011 the Company decided not to proeegdurther with the Arqueana Group in respect to
Argueana’s Assets, and the Company decided to alnathis project.

Costs incurred in respect to the Arqueana Proeeyas follows:
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2011

Due Diligence Repc $ 37,492
Advance payment as per Letter of In 2,500
Consulting 9,002
Trave 13,326
Miscellaneous 2,608

$ 64,928

As at December 31, 2011, the Company has writtéthefcosts that it has incurred in respect to the
Arqueana Property.

On June 1, 2011, the Company entered into an lov&slations Agreement with an arm’s length panty i
Germany (the “Arm’s Length Party”sée Exhibit 10.24* - Attache{l for a period of four months for a
cash consideration of US $750 and the granting26fa00 incentive stock options which are exercisabl
at the price of $0.15 per common share which exgirdune 1, 201Zée Exhibit 10.25* - Attachedl In
the event that the Arm’s Length Party does not@serits incentive stock options by the expiry déten
the Company is obligated to make a cash paymebitSo$3,250 to the Arm’s Length Partyeg Exhibit

10.26* - Attached.

Summary of Quarterly Results

For the Quarterly December 31 September 30, June 30, March 31,
Periods ended: 2011 2011 2011 2011
Total Revenues 0 0 0 0
Loss before other

items (145,825) (58,644) (76,440) (51,165)
Loss per common

share before other (0.01) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
items

Earnings / (loss)

for the period (297,164) (58,644) (76,440) (51,165)
Basic earnings /(losg)

per common share (0.02) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
For the Quarterly December 31 September 30, June 30, March 31,
Periods ended: 2010 2010 2010 2010
Total Revenues 0 0 0 0
Loss before other

items (99,552) (117,169) (125,537 (109,169
Loss per common

share before other

items (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)
Earnings / (loss) for

the period (99,544) (117,413) (125,274) (109,169)
Basic earnings / (los

per common share (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)
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Note: Earnings (loss) per common share calculations énatiove tables are based on the weighted averagleenwf common
shares outstanding for the periods and wiiahe been restated to give retroactive effect to ¢h25:1 consolidation described
in the Information on the Company under Item 4. of this Amual Report. All the figures covered by all the quarterly
periods are prepared in accordance with IFRS.

The diluted loss per share calculations are néectfd as the effect would have been anti-dilutive.
The Company’s business is not of a seasonal nature.

The Company is presently not a party to any legatgredings whatsoever.

Iltem 5.B. Liquidity and Capital Resources

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company has incurred significant operating desever the past three fiscal years, has limited
resources, and no sources of operating cash flow.

During 2012, the Company shall require at leasOBH so as to conduct its operations uninterruypted
In order to meet this requirement, the Companynititeto seek equity and/or debt financings through
private placements and/or public offerings andéamk. In the past, the Company has been succassful
securing equity and debt financings in order todcmh its operations uninterruptedly. While the @amy
does not give any assurances whatsoever that fattive it will continue being successful in seogrequity
and/or debt financings in order to conduct its apiens uninterruptedly, it is the Company’s intentito
pursue these methods for future funding of the Gomp

Pursuant to the Option Agreement dated Septemi2008, as amended (Exhibit 10.11 — Incorporated by
reference), with Colt, the Company received $193 @5 of December 31, 2007.

On January 21, 2008, the Company entered into d@mm®pgreement (the “2008 Option Agreement”)
(Exhibit 10.11.3 - Incorporated by reference) withltGvhereby Colt was granted the right and option t
acquire, in two separate equal tranches, the Coyigpd6% undivided interest in the Extra High
Property. Pursuant to the 2008 Option Agreemenit, &@rcised the first tranche of the option by mgk

a cash payment of $250,000 to the Company thusiraugjdirom the Company a 33% undivided interest
in the Extra High Property. Colt did not exercit® second tranche of the option. As a result of
exercising the first tranche of the option, Coltremsed its undivided interest in the Extra Higbperty

to 67% and has become the operator of the Extra Rigperty.

During 2011, a total of 1,512,000 share purchasgants were exercised at $0.10 per share for total
proceeds to the Company of $151,200.

During 2011, a total of 3,697,000 share purchageants exercisable at $0.10 per warrant share wik
attached to certain units issued in 2009 expirezkenrcised. Subsequently, on March 11, 2012, & abta
440,000 share purchase warrants exercisable @ f6rishare expired unexercised and on April 16228
total of 550,000 share purchase warrants exereisdt$0.10 per share expired unexercised .

On May 10, 2011, the Company closed the non-brakerévate placement, which was announced on
March 6, 2011. The Company issued a total of XD nits of the Company’s securities at $0.10 per
unit for gross proceeds to the Company of $10,@xch unit consists of one common share in thetalapi
of the Company and one share purchase warrantrebhg@se an additional common share in the capital of
the Company exercisable at the price of $0.15 iy 10, 2013. The securities issued were sulbjeat
hold period which expired on September 11, 2011.

On April 15, 2011, the Company closed the second famal tranche of the non-brokered private
placement, which was announced on March 30, 20dd ,issued 500,000 units of the Company at the
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price of $0.10 per unit for total proceeds to th@mpany of $50,000. Each unit consists of one commo
share and one share purchase warrant, exercisahte|tiire one common share at the price of $0.1i6 un
April 15, 2013. The securities issued were sulii@et hold period which expired on August 16, 2011.

On April 1, 2011, the Company closed the first titaa of the non-brokered private placement, which wa
announced on March 30, 2011, and issued 500,0@€ ofnihe Company at the price of $0.10 per unit fo
total proceeds to the Company of $50,000. Each eomsists of one common share and one share
purchase warrant, exercisable to acquire one conghare at the price of $0.15 until April 1, 201Bhe
securities issued were subject to a hold perioahvbkpired on August 2, 2011.

During 2010, a total of 1,043,000 share purchasgants were exercised at $0.10 per share for total
proceeds to the Company of $104,300.

During 2010, the Company issued an aggregate ®04)B0 Units of the securities of the Company to
various investors at the price of $0.06 per Unittétal proceeds to the Company of $270,000 atuth
was allocated to capital stock. Each Unit consi$tsne common share in the capital of the Compantly a
one warrant to purchase an additional common shate capital of the Company at $0.10 per common
share for a period of two years from closing date.

If any warrants are exercised in the future, they funds received by the Company frtme exercising of
warrants shall be used for general working capiteposes. However, there are no assurances whatsoe
that any warrants will be exercised before thepimgx

During 2009, the Company issued an aggregate @57/333 units in the securities of the Company to
various investors for total proceeds to the Compah$518,150 of which $486,267 was allocated to
common shares and $31,883 was allocated to warr&#sh Unit consisted of one common share in the
capital of the Company and one warrant to purclzsadditional common share in the capital of the
Company. Of the 7,325,333 units sold, 5,242,0@0eshurchase warrants entitled the holders to jpsech
one common share at a price of $0.10 for a perfoivo years from closing date, and the remaining
2,083,333 share purchase warrants entitle the totdepurchase one common share at a price of $0.10
for a period of five years from closing date.

Funds raised through the issuance of flow-throungitess are required to be expended on qualified dama
mineral exploration expenditures, as defined purst@Canadian income tax legislation. As of thédf
this Annual Report, the Company has expended ddatedian mineral properties all funds receivethiey
Company through the issuance of flow-through comstwres.

During the twelve months period ended December28Q0,1, there were no stock options granted to
Directors, Officers and Employees. On June 15,12GL total of 164,242 stock options granted to
Directors, Officers, Employees and Consultants@sable at $1.25 per share expired unexercised.

On June 1, 2011, the Company entered into an lov&&lations Agreement with an arm’s length panty i
Germany (the “Arm’s Length Party’(see Exhibit 10.24* - Attached)or a period of four months for a
cash consideration of US $750 and the granting?6fd00 incentive stock options which are exercisabl
at the price of $0.15 per common share which exgirdune 1, 201Zée Exhibit 10.25* - Attachedl In

the event that the Arm’s Length Party does not@serits incentive stock options by the expiry dé#ten

the Company is obligated to make a cash paymebitSo$3,250 to the Arm’s Length Partyee Exhibit
10.26* - Attached. However, there are no assurances whatsoewueairifiastock options will be exercised
before their expiry. As at December 30, 2011 tal @wf 120,000 incentive stock options exercisathl$0.15

per share are outstanding (December 31, 2010: $4B4December 2009: 178,242). As at December 31,
2011, there were no stock options that were exaxicis

If any stock options are exercised in the futunentny funds received by the Company frima exercising

of stock options shall be used for general workiagital purposes. However, there are no assurances
whatsoever that any stock options will be exerclsefdre their expiry.
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As at December 31, 2011:-
* The Company's total number of issued and outstandirares were 16,575,278 as compared to
13,963,278 for the corresponding period in 201@ @as compared to 8,420,278 for the
corresponding period in 2009.

» The Company'’s total assets were $3,140 as compargti68,807 for the corresponding period in
2010 and as compared to $162,205 for the corregmppériod in 2009.

* The Company'’s total liabilities were $191,989 asnpared to $135,443 for the corresponding
period in 2010 and as compared to $51,741 forahesponding period in 2009.

* The Company had $924 in cash as compared to $%0@8sh for the year ended December 31,
2010 and as compared to $5,158 in cash for theeyehed December 31, 2009.

* HST receivable was $848 as compared to $12,39héwyear ended December 31, 2010 and as
compared to $4,910 for the year ended Decemb&(BD.

* Mineral exploration tax credit receivable was $slcompared to $nil for the year ended December
31, 2010 as compared to $1,060 for the year endedrbber 31, 2009.

* Prepaid expenses in the amount of $1,367 as cenhpa $nil for the year ended December 31,
2010 and as compared to $nil for the year endeéibier 31, 2009.

Iltem 5.C. Research and development, patents and éioces

The Company does not have a research and develomtepartment nor does it have any patents or
licenses.

Item 5.D. Trend Information

Commodity prices have recently improved, and shabid trend continue then companies such as
Kokomo will have difficulty in acquiring mineral pperties of merit at reasonable prices.

Iltem 5.E. Off balance sheet arrangements.

The Company has no off balance sheet arrangemehtgseever and the Company’s financial
information including its balance sheet and statgmef operations and deficit have been fairly
represented in accordance with generally accemeauating principles.

Iltem 5.F. Tabular disclosure of contractual obligéions

The Company has no Short and Long Term Debt Olodiget Capital Lease Obligations, Purchase Lease
Obligations, or Other Long Term Liabilities refledton the Company’s Balance Sheet.

In respect to information covered by Items 5.E. arfel, all financial information and statements dav
been fairly represented in accordance with Canagkaerally accepted accounting principles.

ltem 5.G. Safe Harbour

Special Note regarding Forward-Looking Statements

We make certain forward looking-statements in Bosm 20-F within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act 1933, as amended, and Section 21BeoSecurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
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relating to our financial condition, profitabilityliquidity, resources, business outlook, proposed
acquisitions, market forces, corporate strategiestractual commitments, capital requirements ahdro
matters. The Private Securities Litigation Refofmt of 1995 provides a safe harbour for forward-
looking statements. To comply with the terms & #afe harbour, we note that a variety of factordct
cause our actual results and experience to diffdstantially from the anticipated results or other
expectations expressed in our forward-looking stetg#ts. When words and expressions such as:
“believes,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “estimates;plans,” “intends,” “objectives,” “goals,” “aims,”
“projects,” “forecasts,” “possible,” “seeks,” “may;could,” “should,” “might,” “likely,” “enable” or
similar words or expressions are used in this F20rk, as well as statements containing phrasesasich
“in our view,” “there can be no assurances,” “altgb no assurances can be given,” or “there is notwa
anticipate with certainty,” forward-looking statemte are being made. These forward-looking statémen
speak as of the date of this Form 20-F.

The forward-looking statements are not guarantekduture performance and involve risk and
uncertainties. These risks and uncertainties niBgctathe operation, performance, development and
results of our business and could cause futureomss to differ materially from those set forth iaro
forward-looking statements. These statements amed on our current beliefs as to the outcome
projected or implied in the forward-looking statentee Furthermore, some forward-looking statements
are based upon assumptions of future events whiaghmt prove to be accurate. The forward-looking
statements involve risks and uncertainties inclgdiut not limited to, the risks and uncertaintieferred

to in “ltem 3.D. RISK FACTORS,” and elsewhere withthe document and in other of our filings with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

New risk factors emerge from time to time and in@ possible for us to predict all such risk fasto
which can cause actual results to differ signifiarfrom those forecast in any forward-looking
statements. Given these risks and uncertaintigestors should not overly rely or attach unduegiveio
forward-looking statements as an indication of actual future results.

ITEM 6. DIRECTORS, SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2011he name, municipality of residence and the prialcipccupation of the
directors and officers of the Company are the foihy:

Name and municipality| Position with | Date of Principal occupation Term of Offiogith
of residence the Registrant| Birth the Registrant
Bedo H. Kalpakian* President, May 14, Vice President of the Registrant1984 to 1990
Richmond, B.C. CEO, CFO and 1946 , )

Canada Director President of Registrant 1991 to Present

CEO & CFO of the Registrant | 2004 to Present
Chairman of Las Vegas From | 1991 to Present
Home.com Entertainment Inc.
(“LVFH")

CFO of LVFH 2004 to Present

Director of NY85 Capital Inc. | 2010 to Present

Director of Active Growth Nov 2010 to
Capital Inc. July 2011

CFO & Chairman of Giyani November 2009 to
Gold Corp. June 2010

CFO & Secretary of July 2005 to
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Touchdown Resources Inc.

President & CEO of First
Lithium Resources Inc.

President & CEO of Colt
Resources Inc.

November 2009

2005 to 2009

2007 to 2008

Corporate Secretary of LVFH

Jacob H. Kalpakian Vice President| October 18,| Vice President of Registrant; | 1991 to Present
Vancouver, B.C. and Director 1968
Canada President of LVFH 1991 to Present
CEO of LVFH 2004 to Present
CEO, CFO & Secretary of Big | 2011 to Present
Mojo Capital Inc.
NY85 Capital Inc. 2010 to Present
President of Active Growth Nov 2010 to
Capital Inc. and June 2011
Director July 2011
CEO & President of Giyani November 2009 to
Gold Corp. June 2010
Vice President, CFO & July 2005 to
Secretary of First Lithium 2009
Resources Inc.
President, CEO & CFO of 2005 to 2009
Touchdown Capital Inc.
Vice President of Colt 2007 to 2008
Resources Inc.
Gregory T. McFarlane*| Director November | Director of the Registrant and | 1992 to Present
Las Vegas, NV, USA 13, 1968 Las Vegas From Home.com
Entertainment Inc.Principal of
McFarlane Media, LLC (2005)
Fred A.C. Tejada* Director August 1, | Director of the Registrant December 2009 to
Surrey, B.C. Canada 1958 Present
President of Tirex Resources | October 2011 to
Inc. Present
Vice President Operations and June 2011 to
Exploration of Tirex Resource$ October 2011
Vice President Exploration of
Panoro Minerals Ltd. July 2007 to June
2011
Maria P. Arenas Corporate September | Corporate Secretary of the 2008 to Present
Surrey, B.C. Canada | Secretary 29, 1969 Registrant

2008 to Present

*Members of the Company’s audit committee.
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Jacob H. Kalpakian is the nephew of Bedo H. KalgakiAll directors serve for a term of one yeatrilunt
the next annual general meeting or until the datbeir resignation, whichever occurs first.

There are no arrangements or understandings whatsaith major shareholders, customers, suppliers o
others pursuant to which any person referred tovalveas selected as a director or member of senior
management.

ltem 6.B. Compensation

Certain directors, officers and employees of thenfany are covered under a group medical and dental
insurance plan. Presently there exists no plaarddgg directors' and officers' pension, retirement
other similar benefits. Furthermore, there aramomunts set aside or accrued by the Company taderov
pension, retirement or similar benefits.

In the past, the Company hired the services of Jfton & Associates to provide geological services
J.W. Murton & Associates is a private company owbgda former director of the Company. For the
twelve month period ended December 31, 2011, JMiton & Associates has provided geological
services to the Company in the amount of $nil (2GI®8) (2009: $4,317) plus GST/HST.

Pursuant to the Management Services AgreementKethakian Bros. of B.C. Ltd. (“Kalpakian Bros.”)
dated November 1, 2001 (Exhibit 10.4 - Incorpordigdeference), as amended on August 18, 2003, July
31, 2005 (Exhibit 10.4.1 - Incorporated by refeen@and November 10, 2010 (Exhibit 10.4.2 -
Incorporated by reference)the “Management Services Agreement”), the totabamh for Management
Fees was $120,000 during the twelve months penmteé December 31, 2011 (December 31, 2010:
$320,000; December 31, 2009: $360,000). In Febrpai2, the Management Services Agreement was
amended$ee Exhibit 10.4.3 * - Attacheliwhereby the remuneration payable to KalpakiarsBfar the
services provided to the Company has been reduoed $10,000 plus HST per month to $5,000 plus
HST per month effective as of March 1, 2012. Sghseatly, the Management Services Agreement was
further amendedSee Exhibit 10.4.4 * - Attacheylwhereby the remuneration payable to KalpakiarsBro
has been further reduced from $5,000 plus HST mmtimto $2,500 plus HST per month as of April 1,
2012. The principals of Kalpakian Bros. are Bedo H. K&ipa and Jacob H. Kalpakian, both of whom
are directors and officers of the Company. The &mment Services Agreement is renewable on an
annual basis, and either party may terminate thaagement Services Agreement at anytime by giving
three months notice to the other party.

Pursuant to indemnity agreements dated April 13198nuary 7, 2008 and December 18, 2009, between
the Company and each of Bedo H. Kalpakian, JacolKafpakian, Gregory T. McFarlane, Maria P.
Arenas and Fred A.C. Tejada (collectively "the dlioes and officers"), the Company agreed to indégmni
and save the directors and officers, their hei @grsonal representatives harmless from and agalins
costs, charges and expenses arising out of thedcedion with the Registrant. These costs, clwage
expenses include any amounts paid to settle aoraoti to satisfy a judgement brought or found agfain
the directors and/or officers and any amounts paicsettle an administrative action or proceeding
provided that the indemnified party has acted iodgtaith and in the best interests of the CompaFiye
Company Act requires a Court Order to be obtaineor po the Company making payment under the
indemnity agreements. To date, the Company hasnmde any payments under the indemnity
agreements.

During the twelve months period ended December2B11 and up to and including the date of this
Annual Report there were no stock options granteBDitectors, Officers and Employees. On June 15,
2011, a total of 164,242 stock options granted tceddors, Officers, Employees and Consultants
exercisable at $1.25 per share expired unexercised.

The Company has no long term incentive plans ingknd, has not granted any stock appreciatiotstigh
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Iltem 6.C. Board Practices

6.C.1. Directors’ Terms of service.

All directors are elected annually by the Compargjiareholders to serve for a term of one year thwil
next annual general meeting of the shareholderdl difectors may be annually re-elected by the
Company’s shareholders at the annual general ngeetithe shareholders for additional one year terms
Bedo H. Kalpakian has served as a director sin8d;1%acob H. Kalpakian has served as a directoesin
1991; Gregory T. McFarlane has served as a diresibme 1992 and Fred A.C. Tejada has served as a
director since December 2009.

6.C.2. Details of Directors’ Service Contracts.

Pursuant to the Management Services AgreementKethakian Bros. of B.C. (“Kalpakian Bros.”) Ltd.
dated November 1, 2001 (Exhibit 10.4 - Incorpordigdeference), as amended on August 18, 2003, July
31, 2005 and November 1, 2010 (Exhibits 10.4.1 40d4.2 - Incorporated by reference) (the
“Management Services Agreement”), the total amdontManagement Fees was $120,000 during the
twelve months period ended December 31, 2011 (Deee®l, 2010: $320,000; December 31, 2009:
$360,000). In February 2012, the Management Ses\igreement was amend&k¢€ Exhibit 10.4.3 * -
Attached) whereby the remuneration payable to KalpakiansBror the services provided to the
Company has been reduced from $10,000 plus HSTpeth to $5,000 plus HST per month effective as
of March 1, 2012. Subsequently, the Managementi&ear Agreement was further amend8ed¢ Exhibit
10.4.4 * - Attached whereby the remuneration payable to KalpakiarsBhas been further reduced from
$5,000 plus HST per month to $2,500 plus HST pentmas of April 1, 2012. The principals of
Kalpakian Bros. are Bedo H. Kalpakian and JacoK&lpakian, both of whom are directors and officers
of the Company. The Management Services Agreeisgrhewable on an annual basis, and either party
may terminate the Management Services Agreemeartydime by giving three months notice to the other

party.

6.C.3. Details relating to the Company’s audit comittee and remuneration committee.

All directors are elected annually by the Comparsyiareholders to act as directors of the Compang fo
term of one year. The Company’s audit committeappointed on an annual basis by the Company’s
directors. Presently, the Company’s audit committ®nsists of the following directors; Bedo H.
Kalpakian, Gregory T. McFarlane and Fred A.C. TejadThe majority of the members of the audit
committee must be made up of directors who areoffaters of the Company. The audit committee is
also responsible to monitor compliance of the CamfgaCode of Ethics (see item 16.B).

Pursuant to Canadian National Policy (52-110) wétspect to Audit Committee Disclosure, the chaofer
the Company’s Audit Committee and other informatiequired to be disclosed have been disclosed in
the Company’s Annual Information Circular with resp to the Company’s Annual Shareholder’s
meeting which was held on June 16, 2011. The tmédion Circular (Exhibit 17 — Incorporated by
reference) includes the Company’s Audit Committégcldsure under Form 52-110F2.

The Company does not have a remuneration comnaittag executive committee largely due to its size.

ltem 6.D. Employees

The Company employs 2 individuals in Management.

The Company’s employees are not represented byoa on other collective bargaining organization and
the Company has not experienced any work stoppggdts lemployees. The Company believes that its
employee relations are good.

Iltem 6.E. Share Ownership
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The number of common shares beneficially owneda@diy and indirectly) by officers and directorstbé
Company as obecember 31, 2014re as follows:

Name of Director/Officer and Number of Percentage of the total Issue
Municipality Issued Shares Share Capital*
Bedo H. Kalpakian 428,752 (directly)

Richmond, BC, Canada 5,400,133 (indirectlyy 35%
Jacob H. Kalpakian 468,920 (directly)

Vancouver, BC, Canada 5,471,133 (indirectlyy 36%
Gregory T. McFarlane

Las Vegas, Nevada, USA 11,342 direct 0.07%
Fred A.C. Tejada

Surrey, BC, Canada 0 0%
Maria P. Arenas

Surrey, BC, Canada 51,500 direct 0.31%

Notes* Based on 16,575,278 issued and outstanding conmshares as of December 31, 2011.

(1) Of these common shares, 4,977,133 are held by Kalparos. of B.C. Ltd., 270,000 are held by BHK dMgement Inc. and 153,000 are
held by a family member.

(2) Of these common shares, 4,977,133 are heldalpakian Bros. of B.C. Ltd., 270,000 are held byR3izk Management Inc. and 224,000
are held by a family member.

(3) Kalpakian Bros. of B.C. Ltd. is a privatengpany controlled by and in which Bedo H. Kalpaksard Jacob H. Kalpakian are the principal
shareholders.

(4) BHK Management Inc. is a private companytaaled by Bedo H. Kalpakian.

(5) 30 Rock Management Inc. is a private compzaomtrolled by Jacob H. Kalpakian.

The number of common shares beneficially ownea@diy and indirectly) by officers and directorstbé
Company as obecember 31, 201@re as follows:

Name of Director/Officer and Number of Percentage of the total Issueq
Municipality Issued Shares Share Capital*
Bedo H. Kalpakian 428,752 (directly)

Richmond, BC, Canada 6,771,133 (indirectlyy 51.56%
Jacob H. Kalpakian 468,920 (directly)

Vancouver, BC, Canada 6,700,133 (indirectlyy 51.34%
Gregory T. McFarlane

Las Vegas, Nevada, USA 11,342 direct 0.08%
Fred A.C. Tejada

Surrey, BC, Canada 0 0%
Maria P. Arenas

Surrey, BC, Canada 38,000 direct 0.27%

Notes* Based on 13,963,278 issued and outstanding caonshares as of December 31, 2010.

(1) Of these common shares, 3,267,133 are held by Kialp&ros. of B.C. Ltd., 270,000 are held by BHK ddgement Inc. and 153,000 are
held by a family member.

(2) Of these common shares, 3,267,133 are helddltpakian Bros. of B.C. Ltd., 270,000 are held byRjtk Management Inc. and 224,000
are held by a family member.

(3) Kalpakian Bros. of B.C. Ltd.. is a privatengpany controlled by and in which Bedo H. Kalpakéend Jacob H. Kalpakian are the principal
shareholders.

(4) BHK Management Inc. is a private companytraled by Bedo H. Kalpakian.

(5) 30 Rock Management Inc. is a private compaomtrolled by Jacob H. Kalpakian.

The number of common shares beneficially owneda@diy and indirectly) by officers and directorstbé
Company as obecember 31, 200%re as follows:

Name of Director/Officer and Number of Percentage of the total Issue
Municipality Issued Shares Share Capital*

Bedo H. Kalpakian 428,752 direct

Richmond, BC, Canada 2,488,133 (indirect) (1) 34.64%
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Jacob H. Kalpakian 468,920 direct

Vancouver, BC, Canada 2,559,133 (indirect) (1) 35.96%
Gregory T. McFarlane

Las Vegas, Nevada, USA 11,342 direct 1.03%
J. Wayne Murton

Kelowna, BC, Canada 18,390 direct 1.67%
Maria P. Arenas

Surrey, BC, Canada 14,000 direct 0.17%

Notes* Based on 8,420,278 issued and outstanding conshares as of December 31, 2009.

(1) Of these common share®,065,133 are held by Kalpakian Bros. of B.C. Ltdprivate company of which Bedo H. Kalpakian aacob H.
Kalpakian are the principal shareholders with equaiership, 270,000 are held by BHK Management encompany controlled by Bedo H.
Kalpakian and 153,000 are held by a family mendb&edo H. Kalpakian .

(2) Of these common share®,065,133 are held by Kalpakian Bros. of B.C. L&dprivate company of which Bedo H. Kalpakian aacob H.
Kalpakian are the principal shareholders with equaiership, 270,000 are held by 30 Rock Managernenta company controlled by Jacob H.
Kalpakian and 224,000 are held by the spousacfhJH. Kalpakian .

Iltem 6.E.2. Stock Options for Employees

From time to time the Company grants Incentive StOptions to its directors, officers, employees and
consultants. The incentive stock options entitle holders to acquire common shares of the Company
from treasury. The incentive stock options are eams of rewarding future services provided to the
Company and are not intended as a substitute fariss or wages, or as a means of compensation for
past services rendered.

At the Company’s Annual General Meeting of sharda held on April 30, 2004, the shareholders of
the Company approved the Company’s 2004 Stock @ftian (Exhibit 10.7 - Incorporated by reference).
Shareholders of the Company re-approved the 208k Sdption Plan at the Company’s Annual General
Meeting which took place on June 16, 2011 (Exhifit- Incorporated by reference. Furthermore, the
Shareholders of the Company will be asked to reeygpthe 2004 Stock Option Plan at the Company’s
next Annual General Meeting which is scheduledat@tplace on June 20, 2012.

The Company’s 2004 Stock Option Plan reserves fanting to directors, officers, employees and
consultants up to 20% of the issued and outstaraingmon shares of the Company calculated from time
to time on a rolling basis. The terms of the optiare determined at the date of grant.

During the twelve months period ended December2®l,l and up to and including the date of this
Annual Report there were no stock options granteBitectors, Officers and Employees. On June 15,
2011, a total of 164,242 stock options granted fteceddors, Officers, Employees and Consultants
exercisable at $1.25 per share expired unexercifedsuant to an Investor Relations Agreement with
Arm’s Length Party in Germanysée Exhibit 10.24* - Attachell the Company has granted 120,000
incentive stock options which are exercisable at%@er common share and which expire on JunelR 20
(see Exhibit 10.25* - Attached).

ITEM 7. MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS AND RELATED PARTY TRANS ACTIONS

7.A.1. The Company is a publicly-owned corporation, thenowmn shares of which are owned by
Canadian residents, U.S. residents, and residémather countries. The Company is neither direnty
indirectly owned nor controlled by any other cogtrn or any foreign government. All shares in the
following tables have been re-stated to give retiva effect to the Company’s 25:1 share consdlidat
on April 16, 2009.

As atDecember 31, 2011the following persons or corporations beneficialyn, directly or indirectly,

or exercise control over shares carrying more t&&m of the issued and outstanding shares of the
Company:
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Name of Shareholder Number of Percentage of the

and Municipality Issued Capital Total Issued Share Capital*
Bedo H. Kalpakian,
Richmond, BC and
Jacob H. Kalpakian 6,791,805Y 41%
Vancouver, BC

(1) Of these shares, 428,752 common shares are hdkedry H. Kalpakian directly, 468,920 common sharesheld by Jacob H. Kalpakian
directly, 5,517,133 common shares are held by f@icampanies which are controlled by and in whigd®H. Kalpakian and Jacob H.
Kalpakian are the principal shareholders and 307¢@bnmon shares are held by family members of Bed¢alpakian and Jacob H. Kalpakian.
* Based orl6,575,278ssued and outstanding common shares &eoémber 31, 2011

As atDecember 31, 2010the following persons or corporations beneficialyn, directly or indirectly,
or exercise control over shares carrying more t&&m of the issued and outstanding shares of the
Company:

Name of Shareholder Number of Percentage of the

and Municipality Issued Capital Total Issued Share Capital*
Bedo H. Kalpakian,
Richmond, BC and
Jacob H. Kalpakian 8,091,808 57.95%
Vancouver, BC

(1) Of these shares, 428,752 common shares are hddgdryy H. Kalpakian directly, 468,920 common sharesheld by Jacob H. Kalpakian
directly, 6,817,133 common shares are held by fieampanies which are controlled by and in whigd®H. Kalpakian and Jacob H.
Kalpakian are the principal shareholders and 377 @@mmon shares are held by family members of Béd&alpakian and Jacob H.
Kalpakian.

* Based 0rl3,963,278ssued and outstanding common shares &eoémber 31, 2010

As atDecember 31, 200the following persons or corporations beneficiallyn, directly or indirectly,
or exercise control over shares carrying more t&%n of the issued and outstanding shares of the
Company:

Name of Shareholder Number of Percentage of the
And Municipality Issued Capital Total Issued Share Capital*

Bedo H. Kalpakian,
Richmond, BC and Jacob H.
Kalpakian,

Vancouver, BC

3,879,805’ 46.07%

(1) Of these common share<,065,133 are held by Kalpakian Bros. of B.C. L&dprivate company of which Bedo H. Kalpakian aadob H.
Kalpakian are the principal shareholders with equaiership, 270,000 are held by BHK Management lmcompany controlled by Bedo
H. Kalpakian, 270,000 are held by 30 Rock Managermen, a company controlled by Jacob H. Kalpakiad 377,000 are held by family
members of Bedo and Jacob Kalpakian .

* Based or8,420,278 jssued and outstanding common shares &seoémber 31, 2009

7.A.1.(c) All shareholders of the Company have equal votiggts. Holders of common shares of the
Company are entitled to one vote per share at eitimgs of shareholders, to receive dividends ds an
when declared by the Directors, and to receiveoargta share of the assets of the Company avaitable
distribution to common shareholders in the eventhef liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
Company. There are no pre-emptive, conversiomwesder rights attached to the common shareseof th
Company.

7.A.2. As of December 31, 2011, the Company had 16,5753&(f%d and outstanding common shares.

The number of outstanding common shares of the @agnpeld in the United States and the number of
registered holders thereof were 297,664 outstancingnon shares and 7 registered shareholders (which
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include depository trusts which hold shares on leliaon-registered shareholders).

7.A.3. To the best of the Company’s knowledge the Compampot controlled directly or indirectly by
another corporation or by any foreign governmenbyiany natural or legal person severally or jgintl
other than as disclosed in 7.A.1.in this Annual &tep

7.A.4. To the best of the Company’s knowledge, there arekmown arrangements which may at a
subsequent date result in a change of controleoCilimpany.

ltem 7.B. Related Party Transactions

The Company shares office space with Las Vegas Ffome.com Entertainment Inc. (“Las Vegas”), a
company related by certain common officers andctlrs. Effective as of March 1, 2007, Las Vegas
invoices the Company $1,500 plus GST or HST pertmdor providing office space, telephone and
photocopy services, office supplies, receptionpanting, secretarial and other miscellaneous sesvior

as long as such services are required by the Compas at December 31, 2011, Las Vegas charged the
Company for its share of (i) office expense of €08, (2010 - $14,400; 2009 - $14,400); (ii) rent of
$3,600 (2010 - $3,600; 2009 - $3,600) and iii) otlepenses paid on behalf of the Company of $11,092
(2010 - $981; 20009 - $1,247);

The Company charged Las Vegas for its share ofr @kgenses paid on behalf of Las Vegas of $2,686
(2010 - $2,575; 2009 - $2,575;

Las Vegas is related to the Company by virtue effdct that Las Vegas's CEO and President, namely
Jacob H. Kalpakian, is the Vice-President of then@any, and the Chairman and CFO of Las Vegas
namely Bedo H. Kalpakian, is the CEO, CFO and Besgiof the Company. Furthermore, Gregory T.
McFarlane is a director of both the Company and\{&gas.

Active Growth Capital Inc. (“Active Growth”) wa®lated to the Company by virtue of the fact that th
Company’s President, CEO and CFO namely Bedo Hpad@hn, was a director of Active Growth from
November 2010 up to July 2011, and the Companyte¥Aresident namely Jacob H. Kalpakian was the
President and CEO of Active growth from Novembet@Qp to June 2011 and a director until July 2011.
For the twelve months period ended December 311,2Qdtive Growth was charged by the Company for
its share of certain expenses paid by the Companlgetalf of Active Growth of $3,506 (2010: $Nil;
2009: $Nil).

Giyani Gold Corp. (formerly 99 Capital Corporatidf{siyani”) was related to the Company by virtue of
the fact that the Company’s President, CEO and @&@ely Bedo H. Kalpakian, was the Chairman and
CFO of Giyani from November 2009 up to June 201@ #he Company’s Vice-President namely Jacob
H. Kalpakian was the President and CEO of GiyaminfiNovember 2009 up to June 2010. For the twelve
months period ended December 31, 2011, Giyani wasged by the Company for its share of certain
expenses paid by the Company on behalf of GiyasNif (2010: $3,175; 2009: $Nil)

Touchdown Resources Inc. (formerly Touchdown Cépim&.) (“Touchdown”) was related to the
Company by virtue of the fact that the Company’ssittent, CEO & CFO, namely Bedo H. Kalpakian
was a director of Touchdown until June 2010, anel @ompany’'s Vice-President namely Jacob H.
Kalpakian was also a director of Touchdown untihgl?010. For the twelve months period ended
December 31, 2011, Touchdown was charged by thep@oynfor its share of certain expenses paid by
the Company on behalf of Touchdown of $Nil (201Ril$2009: $2,275).

Pursuant to the Management Services AgreementKethakian Bros. of B.C. Ltd. (“Kalpakian Bros.”)
dated November 1, 2001 (Exhibit 10.4 - Incorpordigdeference), as amended on August 18, 2003, July
31, 2005 and November 1, 2010 (Exhibits 10.4.1 40d4.2 - Incorporated by reference) (the
“Management Services Agreement”), the total amdantManagement Fees was $120,000 during the
twelve months period ended December 31, 2011 (Dieee®l, 2010 - $320,000; December 31, 2009:
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$360,000). In February 2012, the Management Ses\igreement was amend&k¢€ Exhibit 10.4.3 * -
Attached) whereby the remuneration payable to KalpakiansBror the services provided to the
Company has been reduced from $10,000 plus HSTpeth to $5,000 plus HST per month effective as
of March 1, 2012. Subsequently, the Managementi&ear Agreement was further amend8edg Exhibit
10.4.4 * - Attached whereby the remuneration payable to KalpakiarsBhas been further reduced from
$5,000 plus HST per month to $2,500 plus HST pentmas of April 1, 2012. The principals of
Kalpakian Bros. are Bedo H. Kalpakian and JacoK&lpakian, both of whom are directors and officers
of the Company. The Management Services Agreeisgrhewable on an annual basis, and either party
may terminate the Management Services Agreemeartydime by giving three months notice to the other

party.

Previously, the Company hired the services of MAfiton & Associates to provide geological services.
J.W. Murton & Associates is a private company owigdJ.W. Murton, a former director of the
Company. For the year ended December 31, 20M/, Murton & Associates has provided geological
services to the Company in the amount of $Nil (Deloer 31, 2010: $198; December 31, 2009: $4,317).

On September 8, 2006, the Company entered intp@mnaagreement for the Extra High Property withtCo
Resources Inc. (“Colt”); this agreement was subsetiy amended on October 31, 2006 and June 14, 2007
The terms of the agreement were completed in fullune 26, 2007 (see Item 4.D —1.)

On January 21, 2008, the Company entered into &onopgreement for the Extra High Property withtCol
(the “2008 Option Agreement”) (see Item 4.D — luring 2008, pursuant to the 2008 Option Agreement,
Colt exercised the first tranche of the option bgking a cash payment of $250,000 however Colt did n
exercise the second tranche of the option.

Colt was previously related to the Company by rtif the fact that Bedo H. Kalpakian was the Peaid
and CEO of Colt and is the President, CEO and CiRBeoCompany, and Jacob H. Kalpakian was the Vice
President and Director of Colt and is the Vice gt and Director of the Company. Furthermore, J.
Wayne Murton was a former Director of the Compamy was a director of Colt.

In connection with the 2010 non-brokered privat@cpment (see Liquidity and Capital Resources &f thi
Annual Report), a total of 3,250,000 Units in tlagital of the Company were subscribed for by a @p
owned by two directors of the Company. As at Ddeem81, 2010, a total of 1,010,000 share purchase
warrants at $0.10 per share were exercised by pawyrowned by two directors of the Company forltota
proceeds to the Company of $101,000.

In connection with the 2009 non-brokered privatgcpment (see Liquidity and Capital Resources &f thi
Annual Report), an aggregate of 4,176,333 Unithéncapital of the Company were subscribed forhay t

family of two directors of the Company. In additjaa total of 37,500 Units were subscribed for hy a
officer of the Company.

Pursuant to a Loan Agreement between the CompadyFinst Lithium Resources Inc. (formerly

Mountain Capital Inc.) (“MCI"), a company that wésrmerly related to the Company by two current
directors and one former director of the Compammg €ompany borrowed $30,000 from MCI (the
“Loan”). The Loan together with interest, at aefikrate of 10% per annum calculated annually ahéhno

advance, was repaid to MCI on June 1, 2009 (seéExh0.20 — Incorporated by reference).

MCI was previously related to the Company by virafethe fact that Bedo H. Kalpakian and Jacob H.
Kalpakian were Directors and Officers of MCI, and\ayne Murton was a Director of the Company and is
presently a Director of MCI.

The Company is or was related to the following camps by common management and/or directors
and/or officers:

- Las Vegas From Home.com Entertainment Inc. (“Nagas”), a public company listed on the TSX
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Venture Exchange, also quoted in the U.S.A. omaf€ Pink of the OTC Markets Group and on the
Berlin & Frankfurt Stock Exchanges. Jacob H. Kalpak and Bedo H. Kalpakian are officers,
directors and shareholders of Las Vegas and GregdvicFarlane is a director of Las Vegas;

- Kalpakian Bros. of B.C. Ltd., a private compangadrporated under the laws of the Province of &hiti
Columbia, the principal shareholders of which aaeob H. Kalpakian and Bedo H. Kalpakian,
directors of the Company;

- BHK Management Inc., a private company incorpedatinder the laws of the Province of British
Columbia, the principal shareholder of which is Bétl Kalpakian, a director of the Company;

- 30 Rock Management Inc., a private company inm@ed under the laws of the Province of British
Columbia, the principal shareholder of which isalakl. Kalpakian, a director of the Company;

- Colt Resources Inc. (“Colt"), is a public compdisted on the TSX Venture Exchange in Canada and
on the OTCQX of the OTC Markets Group in the U.S@olt was formerly related to the Company by
certain directors and officers as more particulddgcribed in this Annual Report;

- J.W. Murton & Associates, a private company ipooated under the laws of the Province of British
Columbia, the principal shareholder of which i$\hyne Murton, a former director of the Company;

- First Lithium Resources Inc. (formerly Mountaimtal Inc. (“MCI") is a public company listed on
the TSX Venture Exchange. J. Wayne Murton is &adar and shareholder of MCI. MCI was
formerly related to the Company by certain direstand officers as more particularly described is th
Annual Report;

- Touchdown Resources Inc. (formerly Touchdown @pgnc.) (“Touchdown”) is a public company
listed on the TSX Venture Exchange. Jacob H. &kifn and Bedo H. Kalpakian were former
directors of Touchdown from July 2005 until Jund @0

- Giyani Gold Corp (formerly 99 Capital CorporatjdtGiyani”) is a public company listed on the TSX
Venture Exchange. Jacob H. Kalpakian and Bedo dip#kian were former officers and directors of
Giyani from November 2009 until June 2010;

- Active Growth Capital Inc. (“Active Growth”) is gublic company listed on the TSX Venture
Exchange. Jacob H. Kalpakian was an officer oivecGrowth from November 2010 until June 2011
and a director until July 2011, and Bedo H. Kalpakiwas a director of Active Growth from
November 2010 until July 2011,

- Big Mojo Capital Inc. (“Big Mojo”) is a publicampany listed on the TSX Venture Exchange. Jacob
H. Kalpakian is a director since October 2010;

- NY85 Capital Inc. (“NY85”) is a public companysted on the TSX Venture Exchange. Both Jacob H.
Kalpakian and Bedo H. Kalpakian are directors si@ctober 2010.

As at December 31, 2011, the Company charged Goitsf share of certain expenses of $nil (2010ik $n
2009 - $615).

As at December 31, 2011, Touchdown was chargeddbZompany for its share of: certain expenses paid
on behalf of Toucdhown of $nil (2010 - $nil; 20092,275).

As at December 31, 2011, Giyani was charged byCthrmpany for its share of certain expenses paid on
behalf of Giyani of $nil_(2010 - $3,175; 2009 - $ni

Iltem 7.C. Interests of Experts and Counsel

Not Applicable.
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Iltem 8.A. Financial Statements and Other Informaton

The Company’s Audited Financial Statements forytha&r ended December 31, 2011, are included in Item
17 of this report.

ltem 8.A.7. Leqgal Proceedings
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The Company is presently not a party to any legatgeding of any kind.
The Company's corporate legal counsels are: Ahfiljir Kennedy & Durno, Barristers and Solicitors,

(Attn: Michael Kennedy), located at #1600 - 609 itile Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada
V7Y 1C3. The telefax number is (604) 669-3877.

Iltem 8.A.8. Dividends

The Company has never paid and does not intenaytaipy dividends in the future.

Iltem 8. B. Significant Changes

There have been no significant changes in theraftdithe Company since the year ended December 31,
2011.

ITEM 9. THE OFFER & LISTING

Iltem 9.A. (4) Listing Details

On April 4, 1985, the Company's common shares Wwsted and posted for trading on the Vancouver
Stock Exchange, on the Montreal Exchange on Jarii&r§988 and, on the Nasdag SmallCap Market on
May 11, 1988. On July 12, 1991, the Company velulyt de-listed its common shares from the Montreal
Exchange, and, on October 3, 1994, the Compangeeshwere delisted from the Nasdaq SmallCap
Market. Effective October 4, 1994, the Companyiares have been listed for trading on the OTC
Bulletin Board, now on the OTCQB tier of the OTC iets Group (“OTCQB”). Effective on November
29, 1999 the Vancouver Stock Exchange became krsnhe CDNX as a result of the merger between
the Vancouver Stock Exchange and the Alberta SEbahange. On July 5, 2001, the Company made a
formal application to the CDNX requesting the vdaany delisting of the Company’s common shares from
trading on the CDNX, as a result of which, the cannshares of the Company were de-listed from
trading on the CDNX effective at the close of tragdion July 31, 2001. The trading symbol of the
Company's common shares when they were listed enClDNX was "GGG". During the period
commencing from January, 2001, up to July 31, 2@0btal of 373,095 common shares of the Company
traded on the CDNX at prices ranging from a higg@#0 to a low of $0.22.

On July 30, 1986, the Company's share capital splithe basis of one-old-for-two-new common shares.
On May 25, 1992, the Company's share capital wasatmlated on the basis of ten-old-for-one-new
common share. On April 25, 2000, the Company’seslkapital was consolidated on the basis of fifteen
old-for-one-new common share. On May 2, 2002, @wnpany’s name was changed to Lucky 1
Enterprises Inc. and its share capital was cora@dlon the basis of five-old-for-one-new commoarsh
and its authorized share capital was subsequemthgased to 200,000,000 common shares without par
value. On January 17, 2005, the Company’'s namechasged to Bronx Ventures Inc. and its share
capital was consolidated on the basis of thirtgfdld-for-one-new-common share, and its authorized
share capital was subsequently increased to amitedi number of common and preferred shares without
par value. Effective at the opening of businesslanuary 24, 2005, the common shares of Lucky 1
Enterprises Inc. were de-listed, and the commonreshaf Bronx Ventures Inc. commenced trading on the
OTC Bulletin Board and now listed on the OTCQB lre tJ.S.A. under the trading symbol “BRXVF".
On March 19, 2007, the Company changed its nanz&aloResources Inc. and subdivided its stock on a
one (1) old for 50 (new) shares basis. As a retudt,shares of Bronx Ventures Inc. were de-listechf
trading and the shares of Zab Resources Inc. cocedemmading on the OTC Bulletin Board and now
listed on the OTCQB in the USA under the symbdABRF” on March 22, 2007.

Effective November 28, 2007, the common shareshefGompany have been listed for trading on the
Canadian National Stock Exchange (“CNSX”) (formetignadian Trading and Quotation System (CNQ))
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under the trading symbol “ZABK”. On October 17,08) the Company’s CNSX symbol was changed to
“ZAB” pursuant to the CNSX adopting a three chagaslymbol format.

On April 16, 2009, the Company changed its namenfiab Resources Inc. (“Zab”) to Kokomo
Enterprises Inc. (“Kokomo”) and the Company’s sheapital was consolidated on the basis of 25 (old)
shares of Zab for 1 (new) share of Kokomo. Assaltethe shares of Zab were de-listed from trading
the shares of Kokomo commenced trading in Canadh@CNSX under the symbol “KKO”, and in the
U.S.A. the shares of Kokomo commenced trading en@TCQB under the symbol “KKOEF”. The
Cusip number of the Company’s common shares is Z81H.

The following tables set forth the market pricegarand trading volumes of the common shares of the
Company on the OTCQB and on the CNSX for the perindicated.

OTCQB - OTC Markets Group
Trading Range

Five Most Recent Financial Years U.S.$ High U.S.$ Low Volume
2007 0.12 0.03 4,190,549
2008 0.045 0.01 4,084,248
2009 0.06 0.06 109,900
2010 0.20 0.08 124,000
2011 0.1412 0.08 23,326
Two Most Recent Financial Years
Year 2010
Jan 1 — Mar 31 n/a n/a 0
Apr 1 —Jun 30 n/a n/a 0
Jul 1 — Sept 30 0.08 0.08 2,000
Oct 1 — Dec 31 0.20 0.09 122,000
Year 2011
Jan 1 — Mar 31 0.08 0.08 8,000
Apr 1 —Jun 30 0.1412 0.1209 18,326
Jul 1 — Sept 30 n/a n/a 0
Oct 1 — Dec 31 n/a n/a 0
CNSX
Canadian National Stock Exchange
(formerly CanadianTrading & Quotation System)
Trading Range
Cdn $ High Cdn $ Low Volume
Five Most Recent Financial Years
2007 (Nov 30 — Dec 31) 0.015 0.015 0
2008 0.06 0.01 5,442,000
2009 0.10 0.01 1,146,244
2010 0.20 0.05 1,207,514
2011 0.20 0.04 1,799,562
Two Most Recent Financial Years
Year 2010
Jan 1 —Mar 31 0.23 0.05 25,010
Apr 1 —Jun 30 0.195 0.075 629,000
Jul 1 —Sep 30 0.11 0.08 194,004
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Oct 1 — Dec 31 0.20 0.10 359,500
Year 2011

Jan 1 - Mar 31 0.10 0.085 66,600
Apr 1 —Jun 30 0.20 0.10 135,462
Jul 1 — Sep 30 0.115 0.08 195,500
Oct 1 — Dec 31 0.10 0.04 1,402,000

Iltem 9.C. Markets

On April 4, 1985, the Company's common shares Wwsted and posted for trading on the Vancouver
Stock Exchange, on the Montreal Exchange on Jaril&r§988 and, on the Nasdag SmallCap Market on
May 11, 1988. On July 12, 1991, the Company valulyt de-listed its common shares from the Montreal
Exchange, and, on October 3, 1994, the Compangresiwere de-listed from the Nasdaq SmallCap
Market. Effective October 4, 1994, the Companyiares have been listed for trading on the OTC
Bulletin Board now the OTCQB tier of the OTC Markebroup. The current trading symbol of the
Company’s common shares on the OTC Bulletin BoartKKOEF". Effective on November 29, 1999
the Vancouver Stock Exchange became known as theXC&8s a result of the merger between the
Vancouver Stock Exchange and the Alberta Stock &xgb. On July 5, 2001, the Company made a
formal application to the CDNX requesting the vdaany delisting of the Company’s common shares from
trading on the CDNX, as a result of which, the cannshares of the Company were de-listed from
trading on the CDNX effective at the close of trapon July 31, 2001.

Effective November 28, 2007, the common shareh@fdompany were listed for trading on the Canadian
National Stock Exchange (“CNSX”) (formerly known #ee Canadian Trading and Quotation System
(“CNQ”) Canada under the trading symbol “ZABK’Effective on October 17, 2008, the Company’s
CNSX symbol was changed to “ZAB” pursuant to theSX\adopting a three character symbol format.

On April 16, 2009, the Company changed its namenfiab Resources Inc. (“Zab”) to Kokomo
Enterprises Inc. (“Kokomo”), and the Company coitadked its capital stock on the basis of 25 (old)
shares of Zab for 1 (new) share of Kokomo. Assaligthe shares of Zab were de-listed from trading
the shares of Kokomo commenced trading in Canadhe@NSX under the symbol “KKO”, and in the
U.S.A. the shares of Kokomo commenced trading en@TCQB under the symbol “KKOEF”. The
Cusip number of the Company’s common shares is Z0B.

ITEM 10. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

ltem 10. A. Share Capital

Effective April 16, 2009, the Company’s name waaraied to Kokomo Enterprises Inc., its share capital
was consolidated on the basis of 25 (old) shar&abffor 1 (new) share of Kokomo.

The authorized share capital of the Company cansisan unlimited number of common and preferred
shares without par value of which 16,575,278 comsiwares are issued and outstanding as of December
31, 2011. No preferred shares have been issued.

Holders of common shares of the Company are edititte one vote per share at all meetings of
shareholders of the Company, to receive dividesdma when declared by the Directors, and to receiv
pro-rata share of the assets of the Company alaifabdistribution to common shareholders in therd

of the liquidation, dissolution or winding up ofetfCompany. There are no pre-emptive, conversion or
surrender rights attached to the common shardseedCompany.

All shares have been issued pursuant to resolutibtiee Board of Directors of the Company.
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Outstanding Share Data | No. of Common | No. of Preferred Exercise Price Expiry Date
as of December 31, 2011 Shares Shares per Share
Issued and Outstanding 16,575,278 Nil N/A N/A
as at December 31, 2011
440,000 Cdn $0.10 Mar 11/2012
550,000 Cdn $0.10 April 16, 2012
500,000 Cdn $0.10 May 4, 2012
Warrants as at 2,000,000 Cdn $0.10 August 16, 2012
December 31, 2011 500,000 Nil Cdn $0.15 April 1, 2013
500,000 Cdn $0.15 April 15, 2013
100,000 Cdn $0.15 May 10, 2013
2,000,000 Cdn $0.10 Dec 2/2014
83,333 Cdn $0.10 Dec 22/2014
Stock Options as at
December 31, 2011 120,000 Nil Cdn $0.15 néu, 2012
Fully Diluted as at
December 31, 2011 23,368,611 Nil

ltem 10.A.4. Warrants

All warrants have been issued pursuant to resaistad the Board of Directors of the Company.

The following summarizes the warrants that havenlgranted, exercised, cancelled or expired duheg t
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009:

Weighted Average

Number of Warrants Exercise Price

Balance, December 31, 2009 7,325,333 $0.10
Issued 4,500,000 $0.10
Exercised (1,043,000) $0.10

Balance, December 31, 2010 10,782,333 $0.10
Issued 1,100,000 $0.15
Expired (3,697,000) $0.10
Exercised (1,512,000) $0.10

Balance, December 31, 2011 6,673,333 $0.11

Item 10.A.5. Stock Options

The Company’s shareholders re-approved its 200dkSDption Plan whereby the Company may reserve
for granting to directors, officers, employees awhsultants up to 20% of the issued and outstanding
common shares of the Company calculated from tongnte on a rolling basis. The Company’s 2004

Stock Option Plan has received the required reenygprof the Company’s shareholders and of its Board
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of Directors. From time to time, the Company gsastock options to its directors, employees and
consultants on terms and conditions acceptableet®egulatory Authorities. The stock options eatitie
holders to acquire common shares of the Companmm freasury (See Exhibit 10.7 — Incorporated by
reference).

The following summarizes the employee and direstock options that have been granted, exercised,
cancelled and expired during the years ended Desefih 2011, 2010 and 2009:

Weighted
Average
Number of Exercise

Options Price
Balance, December 31, 2009 178,242 $ 1.25
Cancelled (14,000) $ 1.25
Balance, December 31, 2010 164,242 $ 1.25
Expired (164,242) $ 1.25
Issued 120,000 $ 0.15
Balance, December 31, 2011 120,000 $ 0.15

The weighted average remaining contractémidi 0.50 years.

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, all stock optionsstanding were exercisable. All options vested
immediately upon grant.

Exercist Number of Option
Expiry Date Price 2011 2010
June 15, 2011 $ 1.25 0 164,242
June 1, 2012 $ 0.15 120,000 0
120,000 164,242

Iltem 10. A.6. History of Share Capital

There are no special voting rights attached to @niyie Company’s issued and outstanding shares. Al
shares which were issued from the Company’'s Trgasere issued for cash or in the case of Finder's
Fees, for services rendered.

CAPITAL STOCK

Authorized: Unlimited number of Common and Preferred shariéisowt par value, of which there are no
preferred shares issued.

All common shares and per share amounts have lestated to give retroactive effect to the 25:1 shar
consolidation, which took effect on April 16, 2009.
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Capital Stock

Reserves

Total Stockholders’

Common Shares Amount Deficit Warrants Options Equity (Deficiency)
Balance, January 1, 2010 8,420,278 % 23,492,381 $ (23,632,148) $ 31,884 $ 218,347 $ 110,464
Comprehensive loss for year 0 0 (451,400) 0 0 (451,400)
Private placement, net of issuance
costs 4,500,000 270,000 0 0 270,000
Warrants exercised 1,043,000 104,300 0 0 104,300
Expiry of options 0 0 17,150 0 (17,150) 0
Balance, December 31, 2010 13,963,278 23,866,681 (24,066,398) 31,884 201,197 33,364
Comprehensive loss for year 0 0 (483,413) 0 0 (483,413)
Private placement, net of issuance
costs 1,100,000 100,000 10,000 0 110,000
Warrants exercised 1,512,000 151,200 0 0 151,200
Expiry of warrants 0 0 31,050 (31,050) 0 0
Expiry of options 0 0 201,197 0 (201,197) 0
Balance, December 31, 2011 16,575,278  $ 24,117,881 $ (24,317,564) $ 10,834 $ 0 $ (188,849)

Iltem 10.B. Articles of Association

The Company’s shareholders considered and app@wgécial resolution to adopt new Articles for the
Company at the Company’'s Special Meeting which Wwekl on January 10, 2005, (Exhibit 3.2 -
Incorporated by reference).

Item 10. C. Material Contracts

On March 26, 2004, the Company entered into and@pfigreement (Exhibit 10.5 — Incorporated by
reference) with an arm’s length party (the “Arm’erigth Party”) in respect to certain mineral claims,
which are situated in the Kamloops Mining DivisionBritish Columbia (the “Extra High Property”).
Pursuant to the terms of the Option Agreement aanded on March 8, 2005, the Company obtained the
right to acquire a 100% undivided interest in thdar& High Property, subject to a 1.5% net smelter
returns royalty (the “Arm’s Length Royalty”), by kiag staged cash payments totalling $150,000 and
incurring exploration expenditures on the ExtratHRyoperty totalling $500,000 over a period of ¢hre
years. Upon the Company earning a 100% undividegtest in the Extra High Property, the Company
obtained the right to purchase at any time 50%hef Arm’s Length Royalty by paying to the Arm’'s
Length Party the sum of $500,000 leaving the Arb@agth Party with a 0.75% NSR royalty.

On September 8, 2006, the Company entered intopdilor©Agreement (Exhibit 10.11 — Incorporated by
reference) with Colt Resources Inc. (“Colt”) wheyebolt obtained the right to acquire a 50% undidide
interest, subject to the Arm’'s Length Royalty, imetExtra High Property by incurring exploration
expenditures of $240,000 on the Extra High Propbytyio later than February 28, 2007 and by making
cash payments to the Company totaling $133,770diater than March 26, 2007. On September 12,
2006, the Company and the Arm’'s Length Party amertie Option Agreement (Exhibit 10.5.1 —
Incorporated by reference) by entering into an Adieg Agreement whereby the Company was granted
an extension period until June 26, 2007 to makeb#iance of cash payments to the Arm’s Length Party
and incur the remaining exploration expendituregshenExtra High Property. On October 31, 2006, the
Company and Colt entered into an Amending Agreen@Exhibit 10.11.2 — Incorporated by reference)
whereby Colt was granted an extension period untile 26, 2007 to incur exploration expenditures on
the Extra High Property and to make the cash patsnienthe Company. Upon Colt earning its 50%
undivided interest in the Extra High Property, @@mpany and Colt would thereafter equally contebut
to all future exploration costs. If any party waddil to contribute its share of future exploraticosts,
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then its respective interest would be diluted ostraight-line basis. If any party’s interest wolld
diluted to less than a 10% interest, then thatypainterest in the Extra High Property would be
converted into a 0.5% NSR royalty. On April 16,020 the Company and the Arm’s Length Party
amended the Option Agreement (Exhibit 10.5.2 — fdpomted by reference) by entering into an
Amending Agreement whereby the Company was relea$dtie requirement to incur the remaining
exploration expenditures but instead was requinetidke a cash payment of $60,000 (paid) to the &rm’
Length Party.

On June 14, 2007, the Company amended its Optiaaehgent with Colt whereby Colt would have the
right to acquire a 34% interest in the Extra Higlogerty by making cash payments to the Company
totalling $193,770 by no later than June 26, 200@e Amending Agreement released Colt of the
requirement to incur $240,000 in exploration expemds on the Extra High Property. On June 26,7200
the Company made its final payment to the Arm’sdtbrParty thereby earning a 100% undivided interest
in the Extra High Property subject only to the Asni'ength Royalty. Colt made its final payment te th
Company and earned its 34% interest in the Extgdn Iroperty, thus reducing the Company’s intem@st t
66%.

On January 21, 2008, the Company entered into ai®pgreement (the “2008 Option Agreement”)
(see Exhibit 10.11.3 - Incorporated by referencigh @olt whereby Colt was granted the right andapt
to acquire, in two separate equal tranches, thep@ogis 66% undivided interest in the Extra High
Property. Pursuant to the 2008 Option Agreemenptt €xercised the first tranche of the option by
making a cash payment of $250,000 to the Compamy dlcquiring from the Company a 33% undivided
interest in the Extra High Property. Colt did makrcise the second tranche of the option. Asaltref
exercising the first tranche of the option, Coltwnbolds a 67% undivided interest in the Extra High
Property and has become the operator of the Exgla Property.

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Coynpald all of its Ontario Lithium Properties to an
arm’s length party for gross proceeds of $54,500sibing of $50,000 cash payment and marketable
securities of $4,500 valued at the quoted markigepat receipt (see Exhibit 10.12 — Incorporated by
reference). Furthermore, the arm’s length partphigated to pay to the Company one-half percent
(1/2%) gross receipts royalty after six months fribia date of commencement of commercial production
from the Ontario Lithium Properties. These projgsrivere previously written-off at the end of fisca
year 2000.

Pursuant to the Management Services AgreementKethakian Bros. of B.C. Ltd. (“Kalpakian Bros.”)
dated November 1, 2001 (Exhibit 10.4 - Incorpordigdeference), as amended on August 18, 2003, July
31, 2005 and November 1, 2010 (Exhibits 10.4.1 40d4.2 - Incorporated by reference) (the
“Management Services Agreement”), the total amdontManagement Fees was $120,000 during the
twelve months period ended December 31, 2011 (Dieee®l, 2010 - $320,000; December 31, 2009:
$360,000). In February 2012, the Management Ses\igreement was amend&k¢€ Exhibit 10.4.3 * -
Attached) whereby the remuneration payable to KalpakiansBror the services provided to the
Company has been reduced from $10,000 plus HSTpeth to $5,000 plus HST per month effective as
of March 1, 2012. Subsequently, the Managementi&ear Agreement was further amend8ed¢ Exhibit
10.4.4 * - Attached whereby the remuneration payable to KalpakiarsBhas been further reduced from
$5,000 plus HST per month to $2,500 plus HST pentmas of April 1, 2012. The principals of
Kalpakian Bros. are Bedo H. Kalpakian and JacoK#lpakian, both of whom are directors and officers
of the Company. The Management Services Agreeisgrhewable on an annual basis, and either party
may terminate the Management Services Agreemeartydime by giving three months notice to the other

party.

Pursuant to an Investor Relations Agreement witAmm's Length Party in Germangée Exhibit 10.24* -
Attached) the Company has granted 120,000 incentive stptiorss which are exercisable at $0.15 per
common share and which expire on June 1, 2842 Exhibit 10.25* - Attached).

Item 10. D. Exchange Controls
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(a) No governmental laws, decrees or regulationshen Province of British Columbia, Canada,
restrict export or import of capital, including, tbmot limited to, foreign exchange controls, or
affect the remittance of dividends, interest oreotlpayments to non-resident holders of the
Registrant's securities.

(b) There are no limitations on the right of nosident or foreign owners to hold or vote such
securities imposed by foreign law or by the chamerother constituent document of the
Registrant.

Iltem 10.E. Taxation

General

The following comments summarize the material Caaradnd U.S. Federal Income Tax consequences
for a shareholder of the Registrant who is a nedent of Canada and who is a resident of the dnite
States subject to taxation under the laws of thikedrStates.

The following is based upon the current provisiohshe Income Tax Act (Canada) (the "Tax Act") and
regulations thereunder, the U.S. Internal Revenoge®f 1986 (the "Code") and regulations thereunder
the Canada-United States Income Tax ConventionQ 18& "Convention"), the current administrative
policies and practices published by Revenue Camaday the U.S. Internal Revenue Service and all
specific proposals to amend the Tax Act and regulatthereunder that have been publicly announged b
the Minister of Finance (Canada) prior to the daeeof, and judicial decisions, all of which aréjsat

to change. The following does not take into actdloe tax laws of the various provinces or terrésrof
Canada or the tax laws of the various state andl lpgisdictions of the United States or foreign
jurisdictions.

The following is intended to be a general desaviptof the Canadian and U.S. Federal income tax
considerations material to a purchase of the comsimames and is not intended to be, nor should it be
construed to be, legal or tax advice to any praspedolders. The following does not address

consequences peculiar to any holder subject toidpevision of Canadian or U.S. income tax law.

Therefore, prospective holders are urged to conthdir own tax advisors with respect to the tax

consequences of an investment in the common sbhikaskomo Enterprises Inc.

CANADIAN FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

Dividends on Common Stock

Under the Tax Act, a non-resident of Canada isesuitip withholding tax at the rate of 25% on divide
from a corporation resident in Canada. The Coneenteduces this rate to 15% for a shareholder
resident in the United States. Withholding taxugher reduced to 5% if the United States resident
shareholder is a corporation that beneficially owhdeast 10% of the voting stock of the corporatio
paying the dividend.

Exemptions from Withholding Tax

The Convention provides exemption from Canadiaonme tax on dividends paid to religious, scientific,
literary, educational or charitable organizationgocoan organization constituted and operated esxchly

to administer or provide benefits under one or mmeasion, retirement or employee benefit funds or
plans. To qualify for exemption such organizatiomsst be resident in the United States and be exempt
from income tax under the laws of the United States

Dispositions of Common Stock
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The following comments apply only to a shareholdbose Common stock constitutes capital property to
him for purposes of the Income Tax Act.

Common stock will generally constitute capital pedp unless the holder is a trader or dealer insges
or is engaged in a venture in the nature of tradespect of Common Stock.

Common stock of a resident public corporation wilhstitute taxable Canadian property of a sharehold
at a particular time if at any time in the precegdiive (5) years, 25% or more of the issued shafesy
class of the capital stock of the Registrant betohtp the non-resident shareholder, persons wittnwh
the non-resident did not deal at arm's lengthoahé non-resident shareholder and persons withmwho
the non-resident shareholder did not deal at deméth.

Under the Tax Act, a non-resident of Canada isesailto Canadian tax on taxable capital gains from

dispositions of taxable Canadian property and megudt allowable capital losses from dispositions of

taxable Canadian property. If the shares are dersil taxable Canadian property, the vendor may be
required to withhold tax pursuant to section 116hef Tax Act.

Upon disposal of capital property the amount, if,dy which a taxpayer's proceeds of dispositioreex

or are exceeded by the adjusted cost base of hialcaroperty (including expenses of disposition)
represent the capital gain (or loss) on dispositibrthe capital property. One half of the gaine(th
"taxable capital gain") is brought into income atacted at normal rates. One half of the loss (the
"allowable capital loss") can be deducted from bdeaapital gains realized in the same year. Runtsto
the Federal Budget which was announced on Feb2&r000, the taxable capital gain and allowable
capital loss inclusion rate was reduced from tHoesths to two-thirds for dispositions after Felmua?,
2000. On October 18, 2000, the Federal Budgetdunteduced the inclusion rate from two-thirds ne-o
half for dispositions after October 17, 2000. Hmmpositions of taxable Canadian property any exoés
allowable capital losses over taxable capital gd@somes a "net capital loss" which can be camded
other years to reduce taxable capital gains frardibposition of such property.

The Convention gives protection to United Statesdents from Canadian tax on certain gains derived
from the alienation of property. There is no petiten for a gain on a disposition of shares theigaf
which is derived principally from real property ®anada. Protection under the Convention will be
available as long as the Registrant remains a Gamaguliblic corporation or its shares continue to be
listed on a prescribed stock exchange.

Revenue Canada has indicated that it considerprtitection of the Convention with respect to cdpita
gains extend to a "deemed disposition" under the Aet, including the "deemed disposition" arising
upon the death of a taxpayer.

U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

KOKOMO ENTERPISES INC. ("Kokomo") is classified as Passive Foreign Investment company
(PFIC) for U.S. federal income tax purposes siteefollowing conditions have applied for at leaseo
taxable year since 1986:

1) 75% or more of its gross income has been ypassi
2) The average percentage of its assets prodpeisgjve income is at least 50%.

The following is intended to be a general desaiptof the U.S. Federal income tax considerations
material to a purchase of the common shares andtistended to be, nor should it be construedeto b
legal or tax advice to any prospective holdePsospective holders are urged to consult their owiax
advisors with respect to the tax consequences of avestment in the common shares of Kokomo.

Since Kokomo has satisfied the PFIC criteria fdleast one taxable year since 1986, while a shideho
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holds shares in Kokomo, it remains a PFIC as tbghareholder even if it no longer meets the income
asset test. Classification as a PFIC will creat®. Wax consequences to a U.S. Shareholder that are
unique to the PFIC provisions and that are not ented in other investments.

Generally, a U.S. shareholder will realize ordinargome on the receipt of cash dividends or prgpert
distributions from an investment in the shares dbraign corporation to the extent such dividends a
paid out of the foreign company's current accunadlagéarnings and profits. To the extent of any
withholding taxes, both individual and corporatedstors must include such taxes in income andyrim t
claim a foreign tax credit. Certain corporate stees are also entitled to gross up the underlfongign
corporate income taxes and claim a foreign taxitred

Thus, under the general rule, no U.S. federal irctax consequences occur until an actual dividend i
paid. Although this general rule can apply in dPRvestment, there are significant deviationsrfrihis
general rule and many elections available to a h&reholder that can alter the U.S. federal inctare
consequences. Such consequences will be uniqeetoU.S. shareholder.

In the absence of any PFIC elections, a U.S. sbateh of a PFIC, will be taxed under the excess
distribution method. Under this method, where aaent year dividend exceeds 125% of the average of
dividends during the preceding three taxable ydhiesexcess must be allocated rateably to eachinday
the taxpayer's holding period.

The amount of the excess allocated to the curreat gnd to years when the corporation was not & PFI
is included in the shareholder's gross incomehenfear of the distribution. The remainder of ¢lxeess

is not included in gross income, but the U.S. dalder must pay a deferred tax amount by allocéatieg
remaining excess to all PFIC years, re-computimgtéx for each PFIC year and computing and paying
the resultant interest on the recomputed tax fehdaFIC year. As indicated above, foreign tax itred
relief is available for withholding taxes for batidividual and corporate investors. Relief for arlging
corporate tax is only available for certain corperiavestors.

Under the excess distribution method, gain on thpasition of PFIC shares results in the same alion
process; gross income inclusion; tax re-computatiod interest charges as an excess distribution.

In lieu of the excess distribution method, a U.&arsholder may elect to treat a PFIC as a Qualified
Electing Fund ("QEF") and be taxed under the QEEhote If that election is made, the U.S. sharedold
will be taxed currently on its pro-rata share o #marnings of the QEF. The current income inclusio
eliminates the interest charge under the excesshdison method. Thus, unlike the excess distitu
method that requires the receipt of cash from amahdividend or sale, the QEF method invokes iarat
without the receipt of cash.

Shareholders, who make a QEF election may, or nwy nemain subject to tax under the excess
distribution method. If the U.S. shareholder matkesQEF election for the foreign corporation'stfiiax
year as a PFIC that is included in the sharehalt@tding period, the excess distribution will apply to

the shareholder. Thus, this type of shareholddrinélude its pro-rata share of PFIC earnings as a
dividend, claim the appropriate foreign tax creditd not face any interest charge.

If the shareholder makes the QEF election at a katee, in the absence of any other PFIC election,
current taxation under the QEF method will applpgpectively. However, the excess distribution
method continues to apply prior to the effectiveedaf the QEF election.

If the shareholder makes the QEF election at a tate, the shareholder has an additional optiomake
a purging election. If a purging election is matthes PFIC stock would be treated as if it were soid
the gain treated as an excess distribution reapiran gross income inclusion; allocation to PFl@nrgen
the shareholder's holding period, a tax re-comprtgbr PFIC years in the shareholder's holdingagakr
and an interest charge payment. As a result ofptirging election, thereafter the excess distrduti
method would not apply to that shareholder.
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Under the QEF method, the U.S. shareholder hahanoption. In lieu of paying the tax on its pedar
share of PFIC earnings, the U.S. shareholder ifcB @n the last day of the QEF's tax year may dtect
extend the time for payment of any of its undisttéa PFIC earnings tax liability for the tax yedifrthe
election is made, the election is treated as agnsitn of time to pay tax and, thus, the U.S. dt@der is
liable for interest.

In lieu of any of the above-described methods,esiiokomo is regularly traded on a national seasiti
exchange, U.S. shareholders may wish to make atiaxido mark to market.

A U.S. shareholder of a PFIC may make a mark toketaglection for marketable PFIC stock. If the
election is made, the shareholder includes in irceach year an amount equal to the excess, ifadny,
the fair market value of the PFIC stock as of tlise of the tax year over the shareholder's adjustsis

in the stock. Decreases in market value are atlcagedeductions, within certain prescribed limits.

Generally, under the mark to market election, thieegal PFIC rules under the excess distributiorhatkt
and QEF method do not apply. However, if the mtarknarket election is made after a U.S. shareholder
has maintained its investment, there are provisittrag ensure that the interest charge on amounts
attributable to periods before the election isanatided.

PERSONS CONSIDERING THE PURCHASE OF THE COMPANY'S COMMON SHARES
SHOULD CONSULT THEIR TAX ADVISORS WITH REGARD TO TH E APPLICATION OF
CANADIAN, U.S. AND OTHER TAX LAWS TO THEIR PARTICUL AR SITUATION.

Iltem 10. F. Dividends and Paying Agents.

Not Applicable.

ltem 10. G. Statement by Experts

Not Applicable.

Iltem 10. H. Documents on Display.

We have filed this 2011 Annual Report on Form 2@4Eh the Securities and Exchange Commission
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Statésrmmade in this Annual Report as to the contehts o
any contract, agreement or other document reféoede not necessarily complete. With respectatihe
such contract, agreement or other document filehaexhibit to this Annual Report, reference is ental

the exhibit for a more complete description of thatter involved, and each such statement shall be
deemed qualified in its entirety by such reference.

We are subiject to the informational requirementthefSecurities Exchange Act and file reports ahéro
information with the Securities and Exchange Corsinis Reports and other information which we file
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, inodhis Annual Report on Form 20-F, may be
inspected at the public reference facilities of 8seurities and Exchange Commission at: 450 Fiftbe®
N.W., Room 1024, Washington, D.C. 20549. Additibnacopies of this material may also be obtained
from the Securities and Exchange Commission’s llaveSite athttp://www.sec.gov The Commission’s
telephone number is 1-800-SEC-0330.

ltem 10. | Subsidiary Information

Not Applicable.

ITEM 11. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK
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Financial Instruments

The Company has classified its cash as held-foliriga and accounts payable and accrued liabilares
due to related parties, as other financial lialpsit

The carrying values of cash and accounts payalleecrued liabilities approximate their fair valuese
to the relatively short periods to maturity of tadsancial instruments. The fair value of duedtated
parties cannot be reliably measured as there msar&et for such instruments.

The Company'’s risk exposure and the impact on tbengany’s financial instruments are summarized

below:

@)

(b)

(©)

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the non-performance ofrtetparties of contractual financial obligations.
The Company’s concentration of credit risk and nmmaxin exposure thereto is as follows relating
to funds held in Canada:

December 31, December 31, December 31,
2011 201( 200¢

Bank accounts $ 924 $ 5073 % 5,158

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will @unter difficulty in satisfying its financial
obligations as they become due. The Company manggdigiuidity risk by forecasting cash
flows from operations and anticipated investing éindncing activities. At December 31, 2011,
the Company had accounts payable excluding acdiabtities of $86,378 (2010 - $54,230;
2009 - $20,292), which are due within 30 days, amdunts payable to related parties of $66,922
(December 31, 2010 - $68,920; 2009 - $10,049), vhie due on demand.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or freucash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. &laikk comprises three types of risk: interest
rate risk, foreign currency risk and other pricekriThe Company is not exposed to foreign
currency risk.

0) Interest rate risk

The Company’s cash consists of cash held in baokumts earning interest at variable interest
rates. Fluctuations in market rates do not havigrafieant impact on estimated fair values as of
December 31, 2011. The Company is not exposedjbifisant interest rate risk.

(i) Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair valuefoture cash flows of a financial instrument will

fluctuate because of changes in market pricesy dki@an those arising from interest rate risk or
foreign currency risk. The Company is not exposeadther price risk.

ITEM 12. DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OTHER THAN EQUIT Y SECURITIES

Not Applicable.
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ITEM 13. DEFAULTS, DIVIDEND ARREARAGES AND DELINQUE NCIES

The Company is not in default in the payment ohg@pal, interest, sinking fund instalment or anipest
default with respect to any indebtedness of the jGzom.

ITEM 14. MATERIAL MODIFICATIONS TO THE RIGHTS OF SE CURITY HOLDERS AND
USE OF PROCEEDS

There have been no changes in the constituenumefits defining the rights of holders of commorcisto
and no issuance of any other securities that halfied the rights of holders of common stock.

Use of Proceeds from Offering

Not Applicable.

ITEM 15. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

a) EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURESOur Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have evaluatbé effectiveness of our disclosure controls and
procedures [(as defined in Rules 13a-15(d) and-15¢e) under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 (“Exchange Act”)] as of the end of the peramVered by this Annual Report on Form 20-F.
Based on such evaluation, he has concluded thatf asich date, our disclosure controls and
procedures are effective and designed to ensutdnfummation required to be disclosed by us in
reports that we file or submit under the Exchange i recorded, processed, summarized and
reported within the time periods specified in apgltile SEC rules and forms.

b) MANAGEMENT'S ANNUAL REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING. Our management, under the supervisiomuo Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, is responsible for establishiagd maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15(fdaRule 15d-15(f) of the Exchange Act. Our
internal control system was designed to providesagpable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation and fagsggntation of our financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles. Our Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer assessed the effectgserof our internal control over financial repagtin
as of December 31, 2011. In making this assessrttent used the criteria established in Internal
Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committdf Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSQO). Based on this assegsm@ Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer have concluded that, as of Decen8i, 2011, our internal control over financial
reporting is effective based on those criteria. tWhlthstanding the foregoing, all internal control
systems, no matter how well designed, have inhdnenitiations. Therefore, even those systems
determined to be effective may not prevent or detésstatements and can provide only reasonable
assurance with respect to financial statement pagéipa and presentation. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods ambject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, ortthkeadegree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

This Annual Report does not include an attestatigmort of the Company’s registered public
accounting firm regarding internal control overdintial reporting. Management’s report was not
subject to attestation by the Company’s registergalic accounting firm pursuant to the rules of the
SEC that permit the Company to provide only manayeis report in this Annual Report.

c) CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROLS. There were no chasg@e our internal controls or in other

factors that could affect these controls subseqteettie date of evaluation by our Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer.
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[Exhibit 31.1* — Attached herewith]

ITEM 16. AUDIT COMMITTEE, CODE OF ETHICS, ACCOUNTA NT FEES.

16.A. Audit Committee Financial Expert

The financial experience of Bedo H. Kalpakian, udthg his experience currently serving as Chief
Financial Officer of one other public company andtlwe registrant, and his experience in actively
supervising accountants, controllers and auditetsrchines that he is an audit committee financipket
within the meaning of the U.S. Sarbanes-Oxley Ac2@02. (See Item 6.C.3. in this Annual Report for
further details on the Audit Committee.)

16.B. Code of Ethics

On May 31, 2004, the Company’'s Board of Directodsmed a Code of Ethics (the “Code”) for the
Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinahdDfficer and its principal accounting officer or
controller, or persons performing similar functifthe “Senior Financial Officers”) to deter wrongagi
and promote honest and ethical conduct in the ijgedf financial management, full, fair, accurate,
timely and understandable disclosure; and compsiamith all applicable laws and regulations. These
Senior Financial Officers are expected to abideHiyy Code as well as by all of the Company’s other
applicable business policies, standards and gaekeli(Exhibit 14.1 —Incorporated by reference)

The Code of Ethics can be accessed electronicatift@//www.kokomoenterprises.ca

Item 16.C. Auditor's Fees & Services

(a) Audit Fees: The aggregate fees billed for eaclhefast three fiscal years by the Company’s Auditor
were (2011: $30,000) (2010: $33,660) and (2008;4kR)).

(b) Audit — Related Fees were (2011: $9,000) (20100CKI) and (2009: $3,400) which are included in
the amounts disclosed in item (a) above.

(c) Tax Fees: Tax fees were (2011: $2,000) (2010: $2,80d (2009: $1,500) which are included in the
amounts disclosed in item (a) above.

(d) All other Fees were (2011: $Nil) (2010: $660) a@6Q9: $Nil) which are included in the amounts
disclosed in item (a) above .

Further details with respect to the Audit Commitde€harter is included in the Company’s Information
Circular dated May 12, 2011 (see Exhibit 17 — Ipcoated by reference).

The Audit Committee’s pre-approval policies and gedures The Audit Committee has adopted
procedures to pre-approve audit services and aflandlit related services to be rendered by the
Company’s external auditors. The Chairman of theidAGommittee has been delegated authority to pre-
approve audit services up to a maximum cost of (88Dand individual assignments up to a maximum
cost of $5,000. All other assignments must be prg-@ved by the Audit Committee. All amounts which
exceed the authorized amounts require further appfiom the Audit Committee.

ITEM 17. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Audited Financial Statements forythar ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, together
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with the report of the auditors, Smythe Ratclifhartered Accountants, are filed as part of thisiat

Report. The Company's financial statements atedsta Canadian dollars (Cdn $).

A) Index to Financial Statements

i) Financial Statements

-Management’s Responsibility for Financial Repayt

-Report of Independent Registered Public AccagnBiirm

-Balance Sheets as at December 31, 2011 and bec&h, 2010 and
January 1, 2010

-Statements of Comprehensive Loss for
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

-Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equisfi@ency) for
the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010

-Statements of Cash Flows for the years endeéker 31, 2011 and
2010

-Notes to the Financial Statements
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ITEM 18. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's financial statements which are reduiv be filed hereunder are listed in Item 17 aned
specifically incorporated herein by this referencéhe Company's financial statements are stated in
Canadian dollars (Cdn $) and are prepared in aaccsl with the International Financial Reporting
Standards as issued By the International Accouriagdards Board.

ITEM 19. LIST OF EXHIBITS

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation and Memorandum anticles (Incorporated by reference —
Previously filed on Registration Statement on F@G¥-, May 1988)
3.2 New Articles (Incorporated by reference) —8t&opy of British Columbia
Business Corporations AABCBCA. Previously filed on Form 20-F 2004 (SEC Accesditw. 0000945234-
05-000483http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0EIB405000483/017223exv3w2.htm
3.4  Certificate of Name Change to Kokomo Enterprise.
SECAccession No. 0001137171-09-000478
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0B¥117 1090004 78/ex0304.htm
10.1 2003 Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by exfee previously filed on Form 20-F/A, June 2003)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0@¥117103000199/form20f2002bcl.htm
10.4  Management Services Agreement, (Incorporagadfierence - previously filed on Form 20-F, 2081 a
amended on August 14, 2003 and July 1, 2005)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/9%38P702037711/9999999997-02-037711..txt
10.4.1 Addendum to the Management Services Agreedated July 31, 2005 — Previously filed on Foi®f 2005)
(US Sec Accession No. 0001137171-06-001515)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0B¥117106001515/ex1041.htm
10.4.2 Addendum to the Management Services Ageaedated November 1, 2010.
SECAccessionNo. 0001137171-11-000333
http://mww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0B¥17111000333/ex1042.htm

10.4.3* Addendum to the Management Services Agreemt dated February 16, 2012.
10.4.4* Addendum to the Management Services Agreemedated March 28, 2012.

10.5 Property Option Agreement — Previously filedFmrm 20-F 2003. (SEC Accession No. 0001137171-04-
000850)http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0@¥117 104000850/option.htm
10.5.1 Amendment to the Property Option Agreemeared September 12, 2006 —
(SEC Accession N0.0001137171-07-000906
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0@B¥117107000906/ex1005a.htm
10.5.2 Amendment to the Property Option Agreemeted April 17, 2007 —
(SEC Accession No. 0001137171-07-000906)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0@¥117107000906/ex1005b.htm
10.7 2004 Stock Option Plan - Previously filed amrf 20-F 2003. (SEC Accession No. 0001137171-048580p
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0@¥117104000850/ex93.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0B¥1117104000850/debtsettlement2.htm
10.9.1 Debt Settlement Agreements dated July Q@7 2 (SEC Accession No. 0001137171-08-000659)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0EY11 7108000659/ex100901.htm
10.11 Property Option Agreement with Colt Cap@akp. dated September 8, 2006 —
(SEC Accession N®001137171-07-000906)
http://mww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0@¥117107000906/ex1011.htm
10.11.1 First Amendment dated September 22, 20@et Property Option Agreement
(SEC Accession No. 0001137171-07-000906)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0@B¥117107000906/ex1011a.htm
10.11.2 Second Amendment dated October 31, 200&tBroperty Option Agreement
(SEC Accession No. 0001137171-07-000906)
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0@¥1177107000906/ex1011b.htm

10.11.3 Option Agreement with Colt Resources lated January 21, 2008 SEC Accession No. 0001137171-08-
000659)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0@¥117108000659/ex101103.htm

10.12 Property Purchase Agreement with JamedvB@grctic Developments Inc. dated July 31, 2008 —
(SEC Accession No. 0001137171-09-08047
http://mww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171M0R¥ 171090004 78/ex1012.htm

10.20 Loan Agreement with Mountain Capital Inomyrknown as First Lithium Resources Inc.)
(SEC Accession No. 0001137171-09-000478)
http://mww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0B¥117109000478/ex1020.htm

10.22 Amending Agreement dated June 22, 2010 battteeCompany and MMYC. (Incorporated by reference-
SEC Accession No. 0001137171-10-000418)
10.23* Letter of Intent dated May 6, 2011 betweethe Company and Arqueana de Minerios E Metais Ltda.

10.24* Investor Service Agreement with Ceiba NetwdrUG dated June 1, 2011
10.25* Option Agreement with Ceiba Network UG datedJune 1, 2011
10.26* Side Letter with Ceiba Network UG dated June, 2011

11.1* Statement explaining in reasonable detail howarnings/loss per share is calculated

14.1 Code of Ethics - Previously filed on Form 2@03. (SEC Accession No.
0001137171-04-000850ttp://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0@B¥117104000850/ex96.htm

17. Notice of Annual General Meeting 2011 and ManagedrReoxy Materials.
(SEC Accession No0001137171-11-000333)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0B¥1Lr111000333/ex17.htm

18. Notice of Annual General Meeting, 2010 and Bgment Proxy Materials (Incorporated by reference-
SEC Accession No. 0001137171-10-000418)

19. Notice of Annual General Meeting, 2009 and Manag#rReoxy Materials (Incorporated by reference —
previously filed on Form 6K for the month of May)@9 SECAccession No. 0001137171-09-000324
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/825171/0B¥1LY 109000424/ex992.htm

20. Notice of Annual General Meeting, 2008 arahislgement Proxy Materials (Incorporated by refexenc
previously filed on Form 6K June 16, 2008 (SEC Asien No. 0001137171-08-000573)
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MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

The financial statements of Kokomo Enterprises Inc. are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards and reflect management’s best estimates and judgment based on information currently
available.

Management has developed and maintains a system of internal control to ensure that the Company’s
assets are protected from loss or improper use, transactions are authorized and properly recorded, and
financial records are reliable.

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring management fulfills its responsibilities for financial
reporting and internal control through an audit committee, which is comprised primarily of non-
management directors. The audit committee reviews the results of the audit and the annual financial
statements prior to their submission to the Board of Directors for approval.

The financial statements have been audited by Smythe Ratcliffe LLP, Chartered Accountants and their
report outlines the scope of their examination and gives their opinion on the audited financial statements.

“Bedo Kalpakian” (signed)

Bedo Kalpakian, President

Vancouver, British Columbia
April 23, 2012
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SmytheRatcliffe

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF KOKOMO ENTERPRISES INC.
(An Exploration Stage Company)

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kokomo Enterprises Inc., which comprise the
balance sheets as at December 31, 2011, December 31, 2010 and January 1, 2010, and the statements of
comprehensive loss, changes in stockholders’ equity (deficiency) and cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards and the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Kokomo
Enterprises Inc. as at December 31, 2011, December 31, 2010 and January 1, 2010, and their operations and
cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards, as issued by International Accounting Standards Board.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 2 in the financial statements, which indicates that the
Company incurred a net loss of $483,413 during the year ended December 31, 2011 and, as of that date, the
Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by $188,850. These conditions, along with other
matters set forth in note 2, indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

“Smythe Ratcliffe LLP” (signed)

Chartered Accountants
Vancouver, British Columbia
April 23, 2012

' 7th Floor 355 Burrard St
o Vancouver, BC V6C 2G8
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KOKOMO ENTERPRISES INC.

(An Exploration Stage Company)
Balance Sheets

(Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

December 31, December 31, January 1,
2011 2010 2010
(note 14) (note 14)

Assets
Current

Cash $ 924 % 5073 $ 5,158

HST receivable 848 12,394 4,910

Mineral exploration tax credit receivable 0 0 1,060

Prepaid expenses 1,367 0 0
Total Current Assets 3,139 17,467 11,128
Mineral Property Interests (note 6) 1 151,340 151,077
Total Assets $ 3,140 $ 168,807 $ 162,205
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity (Deficiency)
Current

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 10) $ 125,067 $ 66,523 $ 41,692

Due to related parties (note 8) 66,922 68,920 10,049
Total Current Liabilities 191,989 135,443 51,741
Stockholders’ Equity (Deficiency)
Capital Stock (note 7) 24,117,881 23,866,681 23,492,381
Reserves 10,834 233,081 250,231
Deficit (24,317,564) (24,066,398) (23,632,148)
Total Stockholders’ Equity (Deficiency) (188,849) 33,364 110,464
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

(Deficiency) $ 3,140 % 168,807 $ 162,205

On behalf of the Board:

"Bedo H. Kalpakian” (signed)
..................................................................... Director
Bedo H. Kalpakian

“Gregory T. McFarlane” (signed)

..................................................................... Director
Gregory T. McFarlane

See notes to financial statenents. 52



KOKOMO ENTERPRISES INC

(An Exploration Stage Company)
Statements of Comprehensive Loss

Years Ended December 31

(Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

2011 2010
Expenses
Management fees (note 8) $ 120,000 $ 320,000
Mineral property evaluation costs 64,928 0
Legal, accounting and audit 62,179 45,919
Salaries and benefits 38,129 41,460
Office and miscellaneous (note 8) 29,697 29,311
Regulatory and transfer fees 8,701 7,678
Rent (note 8) 3,600 3,600
Telephone, travel, meals and entertainment 3,294 1,943
Finance, interest and foreign exchange 962 942
Shareholder communication 584 574
Loss Before Other ltems (332,074) (451,427)
Other Items
Interest income 0 27
Impairment of mineral property interests (note 6) (151,339) 0
(151,339) 27
Net Loss and Comprehensive Loss for Year $ (483,413) $ (451,400)
Basic and Diluted Loss Per Common Share  (Note 7(e)) $ (0.03) $ (0.04)
Weighted Average Number of Common Shares Outstandin 15,527,451 11,270,527

See notes to financi al

statenents.
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KOKOMO ENTERPRISES INC.
(An Exploration Stage Company)

Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity (Defi  ciency)

Years Ended December 31
(Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

Capital Stock Reserves Total
Stockholders’
Common B Equity
Shares Amount Deficit Warrants Options (Deficiency)
Balance, January 1, 2010 (note 14) 8,420,278 $ 23,492,381 $ (23,632,148) $ 31,884 $ 218,347 $ 110,464
Net loss for year 0 0 (451,400) 0 0 (451,400)
Private placement, net of issuance costs 4,500,000 270,000 0 0 0 270,000
Warrants exercised 1,043,000 104,300 0 0 0 104,300
Expiry of options 0 0 17,150 0 (17,150) 0
Balance, December 31, 2010 (note 14) 13,963,278 23,866,681 (24,066,398) 31,884 201,197 33,364
Net loss for year 0 0 (483,413) 0 0 (483,413)
Private placement, net of issuance costs 1,100,000 100,000 0 10,000 0 110,000
Warrants exercised 1,512,000 151,200 0 0 0 151,200
Expiry of warrants 0 0 31,050 (31,050) 0 0
Expiry of options 0 0 201,197 0 (201,197) 0
Balance, December 31, 2011 16,575,278 $ 24,117,881 $ (24,317,564) $ 10,834 $ 0 $ (188,849)
See notes to financial statenments. 54



KOKOMO ENTERPRISES INC.
(An Exploration Stage Company)
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31
(Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

2011 2010
Operating Activities
Net loss (483,413) (451,400)
Items not involving cash
Write-off of mineral property interests 151,339 0
Share-based payment 3,250 0
(328,824) (451,400)
Changes in non-cash working capital (note 9) 63,475 76,218
Cash Used in Operating Activities (265,349) (375,182)
Financing Activity
Issue of common shares and warrants 261,200 374,300
Investing Activities
Proceeds from mineral tax credit 0 1,060
Expenditures on mineral property interest 0 (263)
Cash Provided By Investing Activities 0 797
Net Outflow of Cash (4,149) (85)
Cash, Beginning of Year 5,073 5,158
Cash, End of Year 924 5,073

Supplemental Information (note 9)

See notes to financial statenents.
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KOKOMO ENTERPRISES INC.

(An Exploration Stage Company)

Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
(Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

1.

NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company was incorporated on August 24, 1984 in British Columbia, Canada. The principal
business of the Company is the acquisition, exploration and, if warranted, the development of
natural resource properties.

The common shares of the Company trade on the CNSX under the symbol “KKO”, and in the USA,
the Company's common shares trade on the OTCQB under the trading symbol “KKOEF". The
Cusip number of the Company’s common shares is 500323100. The Company’'s head office is
located at 1000 — 1177 West Hastings Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, V6E 2K3.
The Company’s transfer agent is Computershare Investor Services Inc. located at 510 Burrard
Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, V6C 3B9.

GOING CONCERN

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting principles applicable to
a "going concern", which assumes that the Company will continue in operation for the foreseeable
future and will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of
operations.

Several adverse conditions cast substantial doubt on the validity of this assumption. The Company
has incurred significant operating losses over the past two fiscal years (2011 - $483,413; 2010 -
$451,400), has a deficit of $24,317,564 (December 31, 2010 - $24,066,398; January 1, 2010 -
$23,632,148), a working capital deficiency of $188,850 (December 31, 2010 - $117,976; January 1,
2010 - $40,613), has limited resources, no sources of operating cash flow and no assurances that
sufficient funding will be available to continue operations for an extended period of time. The
Company is in the exploration stage and, accordingly, has not yet commenced revenue-producing
operations.

The application of the going concern concept is dependent upon the Company'’s ability to satisfy its
liabilities as they become due and to obtain the necessary financing to complete the exploration
and development of its mineral property interests, the attainment of profitable mining operations or
the receipt of proceeds from the disposition of its mineral property interests. Management is
actively engaged in the review and due diligence on opportunities of merit in the mining sector and
is seeking to raise the necessary capital to meet its funding requirements. There can be no
assurance that management’s plan will be successful.

If the going concern assumption were not appropriate for these financial statements then
adjustments would be necessary in the carrying value of assets and liabilities, the reported
expenses and the balance sheet classifications used. Such adjustments could be material.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
(a) Statement of compliance

These statements are prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”).
These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
financial instruments classified as available-for-sale (“AFS”) and fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL"), which are measured at fair value. In addition, these financial statements
have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, except for cash flow
information.
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3.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)

(@)

(b)

(©)

Statement of compliance (continued)

These financial statements are the Company’s first IFRS annual financial statements.
Previously, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with pre-
changeover generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”). The impact of the
transition from Canadian GAAP to IFRS is explained in note 14. IFRS 1 First-Time
Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards has been applied.

The significant accounting policies set out in note 4 have been applied consistently to all
periods presented and in the preparation of the opening balance sheet at January 1, 2010
(note 14) for purposes of transition to IFRS. The Company’s functional and reporting
currency is the Canadian dollar.

Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements of Kokomo Enterprises Inc. for the year ended December 31,
2011 was approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on April 23, 2012.

New accounting pronouncements
All of the new and revised standards described below may be early-adopted.
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2009)

IFRS 9 introduces new requirements for classifying and measuring financial assets, as
follows:

e Debt instruments meeting both a “business model” test and a “cash flow
characteristics” test are measured at amortized cost (the use of fair value is
optional in some limited circumstances)

« Investments in equity instruments can be designated as “fair value through other
comprehensive income” with only dividends being recognized in profit or loss

e All other instruments (including all derivatives) are measured at fair value with
changes recognized in the profit or loss.

The concept of “embedded derivatives” does not apply to financial assets within the scope
of the standard and the entire instrument must be classified and measured in accordance
with the above guidelines.

This standard is only applicable if it is optionally adopted for annual periods beginning
before January 1, 2015. For annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2015, the
Company must adopt IFRS 9 (2010).
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2010)
This is a revised version incorporating revised requirements for the classification and

measurement of financial liabilities, and carrying over the existing de-recognition
requirements from IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

-57 -



3.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)

(©)

New accounting pronouncements (continued)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2010) (continued)

The revised financial liability provisions maintain the existing amortized cost measurement
basis for most liabilities. New requirements apply where an entity chooses to measure a
liability at FVTPL; in these cases, the portion of the change in fair value related to changes
in the entity's own credit risk is presented in other comprehensive income rather than
within profit or loss.

This standard applies to annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2015 and
supersedes IFRS 9 (2009). However, for annual reporting periods beginning before
January 1, 2015, an entity may early-adopt IFRS 9 (2009) instead of applying this
standard.

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

This IFRS standard defines fair value, provides guidance on how to determine fair value
and requires disclosures about fair value measurements. However, IFRS 13 does not
change the requirements regarding which items should be measured or disclosed at fair
value.

IFRS 13 applies when another IFRS requires or permits fair value measurements or
disclosures about fair value measurements (and measurements, such as fair value less
costs to sell, based on fair value or disclosures about those measurements). With some
exceptions, the standard requires entities to classify these measurements into a “fair value
hierarchy” based on the nature of the inputs:

. Level 1 - quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date

. Level 2 - inputs other than quoted market prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

. Level 3 - unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Entities are required to make various disclosures depending upon the nature of the fair
value measurement (e.g., whether it is recognized in the financial statements or merely
disclosed) and the level in which it is classified.

This standard is applicable to annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2013.

Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

This standard makes amendments resulting from the IASB's comprehensive review of off
balance sheet activities.

The amendments introduce additional disclosures, designed to allow users of financial
statements to improve their understanding of transfer transactions of financial assets (for
example, securitizations), including understanding the possible effects of any risks that
may remain with the entity that transferred the assets. The amendments also require
additional disclosures if a disproportionate amount of transfer transactions are undertaken
around the end of a reporting period.

This standard applies to annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2011.
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3. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)

(d) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Significant areas requiring the use of estimates
and assumptions relate to the review of carrying values and determination of impairment of
non-current assets, valuation of share-based payments, recoverability of deferred tax
assets, provision for reclamation costs among others. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Key judgments and estimates made by management with respect to
those areas noted previously have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements
as appropriate.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
@ Financial instruments
i) Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: financial
assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity and AFS. The
classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were
acquired. Management determines the classification of financial assets at
recognition.

Fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as FVTPL when the financial asset is held-for-
trading or it is designated as FVTPL. A financial asset is classified as FVTPL when
it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future; it is a
part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments that the company manages
and has an actual pattern of short-term profit-taking or if it is a derivative that is not
designated and effective as a hedging instrument. Upon initial recognition,
attributable transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss when incurred.
Financial instruments at FVTPL are measured at fair value, and changes therein
are recognized in profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Trade receivables, loans and other receivables that have fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market are classified as loans and
receivables. Loans and receivables are initially recognized at the transaction value
and subsequently carried at amortized cost less impairment losses. The
impairment loss on receivables is based on a review of all outstanding amounts at
period-end. Bad debts are written off during the year in which they are identified.
Interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate method.

Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity financial assets are recognized on a trade-date basis and are
initially measured at fair value using the effective interest rate method.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@)

Financial instruments (continued)

i)

ii)

Financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated as AFS or not
classified in any of the other financial assets categories. Changes in the fair value
of AFS financial assets other than impairment losses are recognized as other
comprehensive income and classified as a component of equity.

Financial liabilities

The Company classifies its financial liabilites as FVTPL or other financial
liabilities.

Fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities classified as FVTPL include financial liabilities held-for-trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL. Fair value
changes on financial liabilities classified as FVTPL are recognized in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are non-derivatives and are recognized initially at fair
value, net of transaction costs incurred and are subsequently stated at amortized
cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the amounts
originally received, net of transaction costs, and the redemption value is
recognized in profit and loss over the period to maturity using the effective interest
method. Other financial liabilities are classified as current or non-current based on
their maturity date.

Derivative financial liabilities

Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives are classified as held-for-
trading and recognized at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in profit
or loss unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method calculates the amortized cost of a financial asset
and allocates interest income over the corresponding period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts over the expected life
of the financial asset or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a) Financial instruments (continued)

iv)

Fair value hierarchy

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures requires classification of fair value
measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of inputs
used in making the measurements. The levels of the fair value hierarchy are
defined as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3:Inputs for assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market
data.

(b) Exploration and evaluation assets

i)

Exploration and evaluation expenditures

Once a license to explore an area has been secured, expenditures on exploration
and evaluation activities are capitalized to exploration and classified as a
component of mineral properties. Such expenditures include, but are not limited to,
exploration license expenditures, leasehold property acquisition costs, evaluation
costs, including drilling costs directly attributable to a property, and directly
attributable to general and administrative costs. From time to time the Company
may acquire or dispose of a mineral property pursuant to the terms of an option
agreement. As the options are exercisable entirely at the discretion of the
optionee, the amounts payable or receivable are not recorded. Option payments
are recorded as property costs or recoveries when the payments are made or
received.

Once the technical feasibility and commercial viability of the extraction of mineral
resources in an area of interest are demonstrable, exploration and evaluation
assets attributable to that area of interest are first tested for impairment and then
reclassified to mining property and development assets within property, plant and
equipment.

Impairment

Exploration and evaluation assets are assessed for impairment by management
when facts and circumstances suggest that the carrying amount exceeds the
recoverable amount. When there is little prospect of further work on a property
being carried out by the Company or its partners, when a property is abandoned,
or when the capitalized costs are no longer considered recoverable, the related
property costs are written down to management’s estimate of their net recoverable
amount.

The recoverability of the carrying amount of mineral properties is dependent on

successful development and commercial exploitation or alternatively the sale of
the respective areas of interest.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

(©)

Exploration and evaluation assets (continued)
iii) Decommissioning liabilities

An obligation to incur decommissioning and site rehabilitation costs occurs when
environmental disturbance is caused by exploration, evaluation, development or
ongoing production.

Decommissioning and site rehabilitation costs arising from the installation of plant
and other site preparation work, discounted to their net present value, are provided
when the obligation to incur such costs arises and are capitalized into the cost of
the related asset. These costs are charged against operations through
depreciation of the asset and unwinding of the discount on the provision.

Depreciation is included in operating costs while the unwinding of the discount is
included as a financing cost. Changes in the measurement of a liability relating to
the decommissioning or site rehabilitation of plant and other site preparation work
are added to, or deducted from, the cost of the related asset.

The costs for the restoration of site damage, which arises during production, are
provided at their net present values and charged against operations as extraction
progresses.

Changes in the measurement of a liability, which arises during production, are
charged against operating profit. The discount rate used to measure the net
present value of the obligations is the pre-tax rate that reflects the current market
assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. To
date the Company does not have any decommissioning liabilities.

Income taxes

Income tax expense consisting of current and deferred tax expense is recognized in the
statement of comprehensive loss. Current tax expense is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at period-
end, adjusted for amendments to tax payable with regard to previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities and the related deferred income tax expense or recovery
are recognized for deferred tax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective
tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted or
substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply when the asset is realized or the liability
settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognized in income in the period that substantive enactment occurs.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the asset can be utilized. To the extent that the Company
does not consider it probable that a deferred tax asset will be recovered, the deferred tax
asset is reduced. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to
settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Share-based payments

The Company grants share options to acquire common shares of the Company to
directors, officers, employees and consultants. The fair value of share-based payments to
employees is measured at grant date, using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, and is
recognized over the vesting period for employees using the graded method. Fair value of
share-based payments for non-employees is recognized and measured at the date the
goods or services are received based on the fair value of the goods or services received. If
it is determined that the fair value of goods and services received cannot be reliably
measured, the share-based payment is measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments issued using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.

For both employees and non-employees, the fair value of share-based payments is
recognized as either an expense or as mineral property interests with a corresponding
increase in option reserves. The amount recognized as expense is adjusted to reflect the
number of share options expected to vest. Consideration received on the exercise of stock
options is recorded in capital stock and the related share-based payment in option
reserves is transferred to capital stock. For those options that expire or are forfeited after
vesting, the recorded value is transferred to deficit.

Earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated using the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding during the year. The Company uses the treasury stock
method for calculating diluted earnings (loss) per share. Under this method the dilutive
effect on earnings per share is calculated on the use of the proceeds that could be
obtained upon exercise of options, warrants and similar instruments. It assumes that the
proceeds of such exercise would be used to purchase common shares at the average
market price during the period. However, the calculation of diluted loss per share excludes
the effects of various conversions and exercise of options and warrants that would be anti-
dilutive.

Shares held in escrow, other than where their release is subject to the passage of time,
are not included in the calculation of the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding.

Capital stock

Proceeds from the exercise of stock options and warrants are recorded as capital stock in
the amount for which the option or warrant enabled the holder to purchase a share in the
Company. Capital stock issued for non-monetary consideration is valued at the closing
market price at the date of issuance. The proceeds from the issuance of units are
allocated between common shares and warrants based on the residual value method.
Under this method, the proceeds are allocated first to capital stock based on the fair value
of the common shares at the time the units are priced and any residual value is allocated
to the warrants reserve. Consideration received for the exercise of warrants is recorded in
capital stock and the related residual value is transferred to capital stock. For those
warrants that expire, the recorded value is transferred to deficit.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(9) Foreign currency translation

Amounts recorded in foreign currency are translated into Canadian dollars as follows:

0] Monetary assets and liabilities, at the rate of exchange in effect as at the balance
sheet date;
(ii) Non-monetary assets and liabilities, at the exchange rates prevailing at the time of

the acquisition of the assets or assumption of the liabilities; and

(iii) Revenues and expenses (excluding amortization, which is translated at the same
rate as the related asset), at the rate of exchange on the transaction date.

Gains and losses arising from this translation of foreign currency are included in the
determination of net income (loss) for the year.

(h) Operating segment

The Company has only one operating segment, the exploration and development of
mineral property interests in Canada.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments are agreements between two parties that result in promises to pay or receive
cash or equity instruments. The Company classifies its financial instruments as follows: cash is
classified as a financial asset at FVTPL; and accounts payable and due to related parties, as other
financial liabilities, which are measured at amortized cost. The carrying value of these instruments
approximates their fair values due to their short term to maturity.

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

. Credit risk;
. Liquidity risk; and
. Market risk.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the
Company’'s cash. All of the Company's cash is held in a major Canadian financial
institution and, accordingly, the Company views credit risk and concentration of credit risk
as minimal.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations
as they fall due. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquid funds to meet its liabilities when due,
under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or
risking damage to the Company’s reputation.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
(b) Liquidity risk (continued)
The contractual financial liabilities of the Company as of December 31, 2011 equal
$191,989 (December 31, 2010 - $135,443; January 1, 2010 - $51,741). All of the liabilities
presented as accounts payable and due to related parties are due within 90 days of
December 31, 2011.
(c) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, and
interest rates will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market
risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return on capital.
i) Currency risk
The Company is not exposed to any significant currency risk.
i) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market interest rates. Interest earned on cash is at nominal interest
rates and, therefore, the Company does not consider interest rate risk to be

significant. The Company has no interest-bearing financial liabilities.

MINERAL PROPERTY INTERESTS

Extra High
Property Total
Balance, January 1, 2010 $ 151,077 $ 151,077
Geological, geochemical, trenching and drilling 263 263
Balance, December 31, 2010 151,340 151,340
Impairment of mineral property interests (151,339) (151,339)
Balance, December 31, 2011 $ 1 % 1

There have been no disposals of mineral properties over the last two years and no amortization
has been taken on any capitalized exploration and evaluation expenditures over the past two
years.

@ Extra High Property

As at January 1, 2008, the Company held a 66% interest in the Extra High Property, with
the remaining 34% interest being held by Colt Resources Inc. (“Colt”), a company that was
formerly related by certain common directors and officers. The property is subject to a
1.5% net smelter returns royalty ("NSR”), 50% of which, or 0.75%, can be purchased at
any time by paying $500,000 to the NSR holder.
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6.

MINERAL PROPERTY INTERESTS (Continued)

(@)

(b)

Extra High Property (continued)

On January 21, 2008, the Company entered into an Option Agreement (the “2008 Option
Agreement”) with Colt whereby Colt was granted the right and option to acquire, in two
separate equal tranches, the Company’s 66% undivided interest in the property. Colt has
exercised the first tranche of the option by making a cash payment of $250,000 to the
Company. As aresult, Colt’s interest in the Extra High Property increased to 67% and Colt
has become the operator of the property.

In order to exercise the second tranche of the option, Colt was required to make a cash
payment of $250,000 on or before December 31, 2008. Colt did not exercise the second
tranche of the option. Colt now holds a 67% undivided interest in the Extra High Property
and the Company now holds the remaining 33% undivided interest in the Extra High
Property. Pursuant to the joint venture, which the Company and Colt have formed, each
party shall henceforth contribute its proportionate share of property related expenditures.
If any party fails to contribute its share of future property related expenditures, then its
interest will be diluted on a straight-line basis. If any party’s interest is diluted to less than
10%, then that party’s interest in the Extra High Property will be converted to a 0.5% NSR.

Neither the Company nor the operator of the property has incurred any meaningful
exploration or evaluation expenditures in recent years with respect to the Extra High
Property. Accordingly, the Company has recognized an impairment provision of $151,339
(2010 - $nil) to reduce the carrying amount to $1. If there is an indication in the future that
the impairment loss recognized no longer exists or has decreased, the recoverable
amount will be estimated and the carrying value of the property will be increased to its
recoverable amount.

Investment in the Extra High Property consists of costs incurred as follows:

Cumulative to

2011 2010 2011
Acquisition (property option
payments) $ 0 $ 0 $ 150,000
Staking 0 0 3,639
Assessment and miscellaneous 0 0 10,311
Geological, geochemical,
trenching and drilling 0 263 431,160
Colt property option payments 0 0 (443,770)
Impairment (151,339) 0 (151,339)
$ (151,339) $ 263 $ 1

Ontario Lithium Properties (Mineral Leases)

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company sold all of its mineral leases for
gross proceeds of $54,500. These mineral leases were previously written off at the end of
fiscal 2000. However, in the event that at a future date the mineral leases are placed into
commercial production, then the Company is entitled to a 0.50% gross receipts royalty
after six months from the date of commencement of commercial production.
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6. MINERAL PROPERTY INTERESTS (Continued)

(©)

(d)

Realization

The Company’s investment in and expenditures on the mineral property interest comprise
substantially all of the Company’s assets. Realization of the Company’s investment in the
assets is dependent on establishing legal ownership of the property interest, on the
attainment of successful commercial production or from the proceeds of its disposal. The
recoverability of the amounts shown for the mineral property interest is dependent upon
the existence of economically recoverable reserves, the ability of the Company to obtain
necessary financing to complete the development of the property interest, and upon future
profitable production or proceeds from the disposition thereof.

Title and environmental

Although the Company has taken steps to verify the title to mineral properties in which it
has or had a right to acquire an interest in accordance with industry standards for the
current stage of exploration of such properties, these procedures do not guarantee title
(whether of the Company or of any underlying vendor(s) from whom the Company may be
acquiring its interest). Title to mineral properties may be subject to unregistered prior
agreements or transfers, and may also be affected by undetected defects or the rights of
indigenous peoples.

Environmental legislation is becoming increasingly stringent and costs and expenses of
regulatory compliance are increasing. The impact of new and future environmental
legislation on the Company’'s operations may cause additional expenses and restrictions.
If the restrictions adversely affect the scope of exploration and development on the mineral
properties, the potential for production on the property may be diminished or negated.

7. CAPITAL STOCK

@)

(b)

Authorized

Unlimited number of common and preferred shares without par value of which there are no
preferred shares issued.

Issued

During 2011, the Company entered into two Non-Brokered Private Placement Financing
Agreements and issued an aggregate of 1,100,000 units for total proceeds of $110,000 of
which $100,000 was allocated to shares and $10,000 was allocated to warrants. Each unit
consists of one common share and one non-transferable share purchase warrant. The
share purchase warrants entitle the holders to purchase one common share at a price of
$0.15 for a period of two years from the closing date. The proceeds were allocated
between shares and warrants using the residual value method.

During 2011, a total of 1,512,000 share purchase warrants were exercised at $0.10 per
share for total proceeds to the Company of $151,200.
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7.

CAPITAL STOCK (Continued)

(b)

(©)

Issued (continued)

During 2010, the Company entered into a Non-Brokered Private Placement Financing
Agreement and issued an aggregate of 4,500,000 units for total proceeds of $270,000 of
which $270,000 was allocated to shares and $nil was allocated to warrants. Each unit
consists of one common share and one non-transferable share purchase warrant. The
share purchase warrants entitle the holders to purchase one common share at a price of
$0.10 for a period of two years from the closing date. The proceeds were allocated
between shares and warrants using the residual value method.

During 2010, a total of 1,043,000 share purchase warrants were exercised at $0.10 per
share for total proceeds to the Company of $104,300.

Warrants
Number of Weighted Average
Warrants Exercise Price
Balance, January 1, 2010 7,325,333 $0.10
Issued 4,500,000 $0.10
Exercised (1,043,000) $0.10
Balance, December 31, 2010 10,782,333 $0.10
Issued 1,100,000 $0.15
Exercised (1,512,000) $0.10
Expired (3,697,000) $0.10
Balance, December 31, 2011 6,673,333 $0.11

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the following warrants were outstanding and exercisable.

Exercise Number of Warrants

Expiry Date Price 2011 2010
July 3, 2011 $ 0.10 0 3,967,000
July 29, 2011 $ 0.10 0 1,140,000
September 3, 2011 $ 0.10 0 102,000
March 11, 2012 $ 0.10 440,000 440,000
April 16, 2012 $ 0.10 550,000 550,000
May 4, 2012 $ 0.10 500,000 500,000
August 16, 2012 $ 0.10 2,000,000 2,000,000
April 1, 2013 $ 0.15 500,000 0
April 15, 2013 $ 0.15 500,000 0
May 10, 2013 $ 0.15 100,000 0
December 2, 2014 $ 0.10 2,000,000 2,000,000
December 22, 2014 $ 0.10 83,333 83,333

$ 0.11 6,673,333 10,782,333
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7.

CAPITAL STOCK (Continued)

(d)

Stock options

The Company’'s 2004 Stock Option Plan provides that the Board of Directors of the
Company may grant to directors, officers, employees and consultants of the Company
options to acquire up to 20% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the
Company calculated from time to time on a rolling basis. The terms of the options are
determined at the date of grant.

Weighted
Number of Average
Options Exercise Price
Balance, January 1, 2010 178,242 % 1.25
Cancelled (14,0000 % 1.25
Balance December 31, 2010 164,242 % 1.25
Expired (164,242) $ 1.25
Granted 120,000 $ 0.15
Balance, December 31, 2011 120,000 $ 0.15

The weighted average remaining contractual life for options outstanding at December 31,
2011 is 0.5 (2010 - 0.5) years.

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, all stock options outstanding were exercisable. All
options vested immediately upon grant.

In 2011, the Company granted 120,000 stock options with an exercise price of $0.15 per
share, which are exercisable up to June 1, 2012. In respect to the stock option grant is a
cash settlement option, which allows the option holder to receive $3,250 if the stock
options are not exercised by the expiry date. The fair value of the options granted in the
current year has been calculated based on the cash settlement value of $3,250 and has
been included in mineral property evaluation costs. The balance has been reflected at
year-end as an accrual and is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities.

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the following options were outstanding and exercisable:

Exercise Number of Options
Expiry Date Price 2011 2010
June 15, 2011 $ 1.25 0 164,242
June 1, 2012 $ 0.15 120,000 0
120,000 164,242
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CAPITAL STOCK (Continued)
(e) Loss per share

The calculation of loss per share is based on the following data:

2011 2010
Loss attributable to common shareholders $ 483,413  $ 451,400
Weighted average number of shares
outstanding 15,527,451 11,270,527
Basic and diluted loss per share $ 003 $ 0.04

The diluted loss per share does not include the effect of share purchase options or

warrants as they are anti-dilutive.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The amounts due to related parties are unsecured, payable on demand and consist of the

following:
2011 2010
Payable to key management personnel $ 8522 % 26,793
Payable to entities controlled by key management
personnel 58,400 42,127
$ 66,922 $ 68,920
2011 2010
Rent charged by an entity controlled by key management
personnel $ 3,600 $ 3,600
Office and other expenses charged by an entity controlled
by key management personnel 25,492 15,381
$ 29,092 $ 18,981
Key management and personnel compensation is as follows:
2011 2010
Short-term employee benefits $ 135,340 $ 336,617
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10.

11.

CHANGES IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL

2011 2010
HST receivable $ 11546 $ (7,484)
Prepaid expenses (1,367) 0
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 55,294 24,831
Due to related parties (1,998) 58,871
$ 63,475 $ 76,218
Supplemental information
Non-cash item
Share-based payment included in accounts payable
and accrued liabilities $ 3250 $ 0
Interest paid $ 0 $ 0
Income taxes paid $ 0 $ 0
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
December 31, December 31, January 1,
2011 2010 2010
Trade payables $ 86,378 $ 54,230 $ 20,292
Accrued liabilities 38,689 12,293 21,400

$ 125,067 $ 66,523 $ 41,692

INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense differs from the amount that would be computed by applying the Canadian
statutory income tax rate of 26.5% (2010 - 28.5%) to income before income taxes. The reasons
for the differences are as follows:

2011 2010
Loss before income taxes $ (483,413) $ (451,400)
Statutory income tax rate 26.5% 28.5%
Expected income tax benefit $ (128,104) $ (128,649)
Items not deductible for income tax purposes (937) (873)
Change in timing differences 29,314 766
Effect of change in tax rate 5,034 15,906
Unrecognized benefit of deferred tax assets 94,693 112,850
Deferred income tax expense (recovery) $ 0 $ 0

Effective January 1, 2011, the Canadian federal corporate tax rate decreased from 18.0% to
16.5% and the British Columbia provincial tax decreased from 10.5% to 10.0%. The overall
reduction in tax rates has resulted in a decrease in the Company’s statutory tax rate from 28.5% to
26.5%.
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INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The Company recognizes tax benefits on losses or other deductible amounts generated in
countries where the probable criteria for the recognition of deferred tax assets has been met. The
Company’s unrecognized deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses for which no
deferred tax asset is recognized consist of the following amounts:

2011 2010

Excess of unused exploration expenditures for

Canadian tax purposes over carrying value of

mineral property interests $ 2,656,167 $ 2,504,828
Excess of undepreciated capital cost over carrying

value of fixed assets 650,381 650,381
Share issuance costs 0 3,677
Non-refundable mining investment tax credits 29,700 29,700
Non-capital losses carried forward 2,143,561 1,912,451
Capital losses carried forward 1,987,298 1,987,298
Unrecognized deductible temporary differences $ 7,467,107 $ 7,088,335

The Company’s unrecognized unused non-capital tax losses have the following expiry dates:

2027 $ 561,000
2028 306,000
2029 487,000
2030 454,000
2031 335,000

$ 2,143,000

The Company has available approximate net capital losses of $994,000 that may be carried
forward indefinitely. The Company has available resource-related deductions of approximately
$2,656,000 that may be carried forward indefinitely.

COMMITMENT

The Company has a management services agreement (the “Management Services Agreement”)
with Kalpakian Bros. of B.C. Ltd. (“Kalpakian Bros.”), a private company owned by two directors of
the Company. The remuneration for the services provided was $10,000 plus HST per month. The
Management Services Agreement was renewed on November 1, 2011, which is renewable on an
annual basis, and either party may terminate the Management Services Agreement at any time by
giving three months’ notice to the other party (see note 15(a)).
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14.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company considers its capital to be comprised of stockholders’ equity (deficiency).

The Company’s objective when managing capital is to maintain adequate levels of funding to
support the acquisition, exploration and, if warranted, the development of mineral properties and
maintain the necessary corporate and administrative functions to facilitate these activities. This is
done primarily through equity financing. Future financings are dependent on market conditions
and there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to raise funds in the future. There
were no changes to the Company's approach to capital management during the year ended
December 31, 2011. The Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

TRANSITION TO IFRS

An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to IFRS has affected the Company’s
financial position and comprehensive loss is set out in this note.

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS 1 generally requires that first-time adopters retrospectively apply all effective IFRS standards
and interpretations in effect as at the reporting date. IFRS 1 also provides for certain optional
exemptions and certain mandatory exceptions to this general principle.

The Company has elected under IFRS 1 to not apply IFRS 2 Share-based Payment to options that
vested before the date of transition to IFRS.

Adjustments on transition to IFRS

IFRS has many similarities to Canadian GAAP as it is based on a similar conceptual framework.
However, there are important differences with regard to recognition, measurement and disclosure.
While adoption of IFRS did not change the Company's actual cash flows or statement of
comprehensive loss, it resulted in changes to the Company's balance sheet and statement of
stockholders’ equity (deficiency) as set out below.

@ Share-based payments
On transition to IFRS, the Company changed its accounting policy for the treatment of
share-based payments whereby amounts recorded in options reserves for unexercised
stock options are transferred to deficit upon their expiration. Previously, the Company’s

Canadian GAAP policy was to leave such amounts in option reserves.

The impact on the balance sheets due to the change in accounting policy is as follows:

December 31, January 1,
2010 2010
Decrease in Value of Reserves - Options $ (231,0000 % (213,850)
Increase to Deficit $ 231,000 $ 213,850
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14.

(b)

(©)

TRANSITION TO IFRS (Continued)
Warrants

The Company has changed its accounting policy for the treatment of unit offerings to the
residual value method. Under the residual value method common shares are recorded at
fair value at the date the units are priced. Any proceeds exceeding the fair value of the
common shares are then allocated to the share purchase warrants. Previously, the
Company’'s Canadian GAAP policy was to allocate proceeds based on the relative fair
value method.

The impact on the balance sheets due to the change in accounting policy is as follows:

December 31, January 1,
2010 2010
Decrease in Value of Reserve - Warrants $ (219,055) % (150,410)
Increase in Value of Capital Stock $ 219,055 $ 150,410

Reconciliation to previously reported financial statements.

A reconciliation of the above noted changes is included in the following balance sheets and
statement of comprehensive loss for the dates noted below. The effects of the transition
from GAAP to IFRS on the cash flow are immaterial. Therefore, a reconciliation of cash
flows has not been presented.

. Transitional Balance Sheet reconciliation — January 1, 2010
. Balance Sheet reconciliation — December 31, 2010
. Statement of Comprehensive Loss Reconciliation — December 31, 2010.
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TRANSITION TO IFRS (Continued)
The January 1, 2010 Canadian GAAP balance sheet has been reconciled to IFRS as follows:
Effect of
Canadian transition to
GAAP IFRS IFRS
Assets
Current
Cash $ 5158 $ 0o 3 5,158
HST receivable 4,910 0 4,910
Mineral exploration tax credit
receivable 1,060 0 1,060
11,128 0 11,128
Mineral Property Interests 151,077 0 151,077
Total Assets $ 162,205 $ 0 $ 162,205
Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities $ 41,692 $ 0o 3 41,692
Due to related parties 10,049 0 10,049
51,741 0 51,741
Stockholders’ Equity
Capital Stock (note 14(b)) 23,341,971 150,410 23,492,381
Reserves - Warrants (note 14(b)) 182,294 (150,410) 31,884
Reserves - Options (note 14(a)) 432,197 (213,850) 218,347
Deficit (note 14(a)) (23,845,998) 213,850 (23,632,148)
110,464 0 110,464
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’
Equity $ 162,205 $ 0 $ 162,205
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TRANSITION TO IFRS (Continued)

The December 31, 2010 Canadian GAAP balance sheet has been reconciled to IFRS as follows:

Effect of
Canadian Transition to
GAAP IFRS IFRS
Assets
Current
Cash $ 5073 $ 0o $ 5,073
HST receivable 12,394 0 12,394
17,467 0 17,467
Mineral Property Interests 151,340 0 151,340
Total Assets $ 168,807 $ 0 $ 168,807
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities $ 66,523 $ 0o $ 66,523
Due to related parties 68,920 0 68,920
135,443 0 135,443
Stockholders’ Equity
Capital Stock (note 14(b)) 23,647,626 219,055 23,866,681
Reserves - Warrants (note 14(b)) 250,939 (219,055) 31,884
Reserves - Options (note 14(a)) 432,197 (231,000) 201,197
Deficit (note 14(a)) (24,297,398) 231,000 (24,066,398)
33,364 0 33,364
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’
Equity $ 168,807 $ 0 $ 168,807
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TRANSITION TO IFRS (Continued)

The Canadian GAAP Statement of comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 2010 has
been reconciled to IFRS as follows:

Effect of
Canadian Transition to
GAAP IFRS IFRS
Expenses
Management fees $ 320,000 $ 0 $ 320,000
Legal, accounting and audit 45,919 0 45,919
Salaries and benefits 41,460 0 41,460
Office and miscellaneous 29,311 0 29,311
Regulatory and transfer fees 7,678 0 7,678
Rent 3,600 0 3,600
Telephone, travel, meals and
entertainment 1,943 0 1,943
Finance, interest and foreign
exchange 942 0 942
Shareholder communication 574 0 574
Loss Before Other Item (451,427) 0 (451,427)
Other Item
Interest income 27 0 27
Net Loss and Comprehensive
Loss for Year $ (451,400) $ 0 $ (451,400)
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
@ In February 2012, the Management Services Agreement was amended whereby the

remuneration payable to Kalpakian Bros. for the services provided to the Company shall
be reduced to $5,000 plus HST per month effective as of March 1, 2012. Subsequently,
the Management Services Agreement was further amended whereby the remuneration
payable to Kalpakian Bros. shall be reduced to $2,500 plus HST per month as of April 1,
2012.

(b) In March 2012, a total of 440,000 share purchase warrants exercisable at $0.10 per share
expired unexercised.

(©) In April 2012, a total of 550,000 share purchase warrants exercisable at $0.10 per share
expired unexercised.
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Exhibit 99.1*

KOKOMO ENTERPRISES INC.

MARKETABLE SECURITIES - OTHER INVESTMENTS

December 31, 2011

Schedule |

Name of Issuer and Title of
Issuer

Number of

Amount at Which
The Portfolio is

Shares/Principal Costs Market Value Carried in the
Amount of Bonds Books
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Exhibit 99.2*

KOKOMO ENTERPRISES INC.

AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE/(PAYABLE) FROM RELATED PARTIES A ND UNDERWRITERS

PROMOTERS AND EMPLOYEES OTHER THAN RELATED PARTIES

Schedule 1l
Balance Balance
Name of Debtor Beginning of Additions (Collected)/ Amount End of Period
Period Paid Written off Receivable
(Payable)
2011
Las Vegas From Home. com
Entertainment Inc. (22,127) (31,252) 44,979 0 (8,400)
Jacob H. Kalpakian (26,792) (37,893) 56,163 0 (8,522)
2010
Las Vegas From Home. com
Entertainment Inc. (1,616) (20,511) 0 0 (22,127)
J. Wayne Murton (geological 0 (277) 277 0 0
services)
Colt Resources Inc. 615 0 (615) 0 a
Bedo H. Kalpakian (3,035) (15) 3,050 @ (
Jacob H. Kalpakian (6,013) (49,400 28,621 0 (26,79R)
2009
Las Vegas From Home. com
Entertainment Inc. (1,575) (1,616) 1,575 0 (1,616)
J. Wayne Murton (geological (29,647) 0 29,647 0 0
services)
Colt Resources Inc. (205) 615 205 61%
Bedo H. Kalpakian 0 (3,035) 0 0 (3,035
Jacob H. Kalpakian 0 (6,013) 0 0 (6,013)
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Exhibit 99.3*

KOKOMO ENTERPRISES INC.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND

ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION (DEPRECIATION AND DEPLETIO

N) THEREOF

Schedules Il and IV

Balance
Beginning of Additions| Disposals and Other Charges Balance,
Period Retirements End of Period
2011
Property, plant & equipment
Machinery & equipment ( 0 0 0
Accumulated amortization
Machinery and equipment 0 0 0
2010
Property, plant & equipment
Machinery & equipment 0 0 0
Accumulated amortization
Machinery and equipment 0 0 0
2009
Property, plant & equipment
Machinery & equipment 0 0 0
Accumulated amortization
Machinery and equipment 0 0 0
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Exhibit 11.1

Explanation of how earnings/loss per (weighted avage) share is calculated

Earnings and Loss per share are calculated byidg/itie net loss or profit by the total weighte@iage
number of common shares outstanding. The weigitechge number of common shares outstanding is
obtained as follows:-

Whenever the Company issues shares from its tnedswing a specific reporting period, the number of

common shares issued is pro-rated over the rengamonths of the year, and such number is adddukto t
December 3% closing balance of the previous year.

-81 -



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
Rule 13a-14(b) and Section 1350 of Chapter 63
of Title18 of the United States Code (18 U.S.C. 13p

I, Bedo H. Kalpakian, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 2@®11) of Kokomo Enterprises Inc.

Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorany untrue statement of a material fact or eondtate
a material fact necessary to make the statementte,ma light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respeabiet period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeand, other financial information included in theport,
fairly present in all material respects the finahaondition, results of operations and cash flmfigthe
company as of, and for, the periods presentedsrréiport;

I act as both the Company’s certifying officensd | am responsible for establishing and maimgini
disclosure controls and procedures (as definedah&hge Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) andriate
control over financial reporting (as defined in Bange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for thenpany
and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure thatermal information relating to the company,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is madevikmto us by others within those entities, paraciyl
during the period in which this report is beingpaeed;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipg; or caused such internal control over finahcia
reporting to be designed under our supervisionptovide a reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the prepaoat of financial statements for external purposes i
accordance with generally accepted accounting iptis;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the company’s disok controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness@fdisclosure controls and procedures, as of thetn
the period covered by this report based on sucluatian; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the compargternal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the period covered by the AnnugldRethat has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the company’s intermaintrol over financial reporting; and

| act as both the Company'’s certifying officers arthve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuaf
internal control over financial reporting, to thengpany’s auditors and the audit committee of thamany’'s
board of directors (or persons performing the egjeivt functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and materialak@esses in the design or operation of internairabaver
financial reporting which are reasonabiely to adversely affect the company’s ability ézcord,
process, summarize and report financiarimftion; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, thataotwes management or other employees who have a
significant role in the company’s intereahtrol over financial reporting.

Date: April 30, 2012

“Bedo H. Kalpakian”

Bedo H. Kalpakian,
Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO

18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Kokomo Eptéses Inc., (the "Company") on Form 20F for the
period ended December 31, 2011, as filed with teeuBties and Exchange Commission on the date
hereof (the "Report"), I, Bedo H. Kalpakian, Chiefecutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer ofeth
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section0138 adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sasban
Oxley Act of 2002, that to my knowledge:

Q) the Report fully complies with the requiremeatsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) the information contained in the Report faplgsents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

Signed this 30 day of April, 2012
Kokomo Enterprises Inc.

“Bedo H. Kalpakian”

Bedo H. Kalpakian,
Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer
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SIGNATURE PAGE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of #wufities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrantifoest
that it meets all of the requirements for filing Barm 20-F (2011) and has duly caused this Annual
Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigtieereunto duly authorized.

KOKOMO ENTERPRISES INC.

“Bedo H. Kalpakian”

Bedo H. Kalpakian
Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer

Dated this 3" day of April, 2012.
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